KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
AGENDA OF A MEETING OF THE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
Date of Meeting: March 14, 2012
Time of Meeting: 7:30 p.m.
Place of Meeting: Kensington Community Center

59 Arlington Avenue, Kensington, CA 94707

Please Note: Copies of the agenda bills and other written documentation relating to each item of business referred to
on the agenda are on file in the office of the Kensington Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington
Avenue, Kensington, and are available for public inspection. A copy of the Board of Directors packet can be viewed
on the internet at www.kensingtonfire.org/agenda/index.shtml.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,
please contact the Office Administrator, 510/527-8395. Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the
Kensington Fire Protection District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR
35.102-35.104 ADA Title 1).

CcC

CC

CC

CC

cC

CALL TO ORDER
Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Joseph de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel and Leslie Michael

ADOPTION OF CONSENT ITEMS. Items 3,4,5,6 &7

All matters listed with the notation “CC” are consent items, which are considered to be routine by
the Board of Directors and will be enacted by one motion. The Board of Directors has received and
considered reports and recommendations prior to assigning consent item designations to the various
items. Copies of the reports are on file in the Fire Protection District Administrative Office at 217
Arlington Avenue and are available to the public. The disposition of the item is indicated. There
will be no separate discussion of consent items. If discussion is requested for ar item, that item will
be removed from the list of consent items and considered separately on the agenda. PLEASE
NOTE: Public review copy of the agenda packet is available at the Directors’ table at the Board
meetings.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS. (This place on the agenda is reserved for comments and
inquiries from citizens and Board members concerning matters that do not otherwise appear on the
agenda. Speakers shall be requested to provide their names and addresses prior to giving public
comments or making inquiries.)

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES. Approval of the minutes of the regular meeting of
February 8, 2012 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. January 2012
(APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY INCIDENT ACTIVITY REPORT. February 2012
(APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY A/P VOUCHER - TRANSMITTAL #8 (APPROVE)

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL REPORT. January/February 2012
(APPROVE)

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT
a. Review of operations.
b. Regional issues and developments.



March 14, 2012
Board of Directors Agenda
Page 2 of 2

9. PRESIDENT’S REPORT

NEW BUSINESS
10. Contra Costa Clean Water Program, 2012 Community Clean Water Initiative Ballot
(ACTION)

11. BOARD REPORTS -
Informational reports from Board members or staff covering the following assignments:
Finance Committee (Kosel/Blaschczyk)
Public Safety Building (deVille/Harmon)
Education (Kosel): Spring 2012 Fire Plug
Contra Costa County/California Special Districts Assoc. (Harmon}: Call for CSDA Board
- Member Nominations
€. Diablo Fire Safe Council/Interface (Staff)

e o

ADJOURNMENT. The next regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Kensington Fire Protection District will
be held on Wednesday, April 11, 2012, at 7:30 p.m. at the Kensington Community Center, 59 Arlington Avenue,
Kensington, CA 94707.

The deadline for agenda items to be included in the Board packet for the next regular meeting of 4/11/12 is
Wednesday, 3/28/12 by 1:00 p.m. The deadline for agenda-related materials to be included in the Board packet is
Wednesday, 4/4/12 by 1:00 p.m., Fire Protection District Administration Office, 217 Arlington Ave., Kensington.

IF YOU CHALLENGE A DECISION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS TN COURT, YOU MAY BE LIMITED TO RAISING ONLY THOSE
ISSUES YOU OR SOMEONE ELSE RAISED AT THE BOARD MEETING OR IN WRITTEN CORRESPONDENCE DELIVERED AT, OR
PRIOR TO, THE BOARD MEETING



CONSENT CALENDAR



MINUTES OF THE FEBRUARY 8, 2012 MEETING OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PRESENT: Directors: Helmut Blaschczyk, Joe de Ville, Nina Harmon, Janice Kosel, Leslie Michael
Staff: Chief Lance Maples, Manager Brenda Navellier
CALL TO ORDER:

President Kose! called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. and noted that all Directors were in attendance.

APPROVAL OF CONSENT ITEMS:

President Kosel called for approval of the consent calendar (items 3, 4 & 5) consisting of approval of the
minutes of the January 11, 2012 meeting, approval of the monthly transmittal #8, and approval of the December/
January 2012 monthly financial report. Director Michael made a motion to accept the consent calendar items as
presented. The motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Resident Joan Gallegos commented on yesterday’s Board of Supervisor hearing for the Clean Water
Initiative. Funds from unincorporated areas will go the County, not the community. This county-wide fee will now
be going to a mail ballot. Gallegos will share the brochure she received in the mail with the Board.

Resident Anthony Knight asked about the dangers of PG&E residential feeder lines. Chief Maples
explained PG&E’s communications and attempt at fransparency since the San Bruno event. They have created a
public agency portal and they are currently working on a public portal.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:

Chief Maples reported that February is American Heari month and he stressed the importance of taking a
CPR class every few years. The Fire Department averages 10 to 15 participants per month in its classes. Arlington
Community Church and the Kensington library both have AEDs. The Board discussed placement of additional
AEDs in Kensington and the varied symptoms of heart attacks.

Maples added that Rodeo-Hercules had voted to postpone the closure of a station at their last meeting that
he attended.

PRESIDENT'S REPORT:

President Kosel reported that LAFCO has a vacancy and will hold an election in April at the CSDA chapter
meeting. Director Harmon will attend the meeting on KFPD’s behalf and cast the District’s ballot. The filing date
for candidates has not yet passed.

Director Kose! displayed the District of Distinction plaque that de Ville and Harmon received at the
January CSDA chapter meeting. Kosel thanked the Board members and noted that it is through their efforts that the
District is able to qualify for this distinction.

NEW BUSINESS:

Mid-Year Budget Review: President Kosel reported that the Finance Committee had met late in January to
review the budget to date. No changes are recornmended at this time. Kosel reviewed the budget to date and noted
some of the highlights. The District is currently $100,000 under budget on expenses. $60,000 of that is budgeted
for water systems that will be spent but is behind schedule. Due to the capital outlay and water systems, the overall
projected expenses are nearly $700,000 more than revenue for this fiscal year only. The building renovation is
budgeted at $575,000 but is $30,000-40,000 under budget plus the District received $176,000 from the surety bond




KFPD Minutes of February 8, 2012
Page 2 of 2

company. The net result is that the District’s cash position falls from $5 million to $4.3 million in FY11-12 which is
allocated to capital replacement funds, the CalPers retiree trust and the contract set-aside. FY12-13 planning budget
comes within $50,000 of balancing even with the water system improvement projects that will carry over into that
year. With the capital budget, total expenses will be $60,000 over revenue. Long-term projections consider minor
raises to the employee group in the coming years due to the economy. No acfion is proposed at this time.

Resolution 12-02 Recognizing February as Heart Safe Month: KFPD is recognizing February as
American Heart Month, the importance of CPR training and the placement of AED’s in public places. Director
Blaschczyk made a motion to adopt Resolution 12-02. The motion was seconded and passed unanimously.

BOARD REPORTS:

Finance Committee: Committee minutes of May 24 and July 26, 2011 that were approved at the January
2012 meeting were included in the packet.

Public Safety Building: Board members commented on the how nice the new landscaping looks.

CSDA; Harmon, deVille, Maples and Navellier attended the January 23" meeting. Lisa Vorderbrueggen
of the West County Times was the speaker.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at 8:20 p.m.

MINUTES PREPARED BY: Brenda §. Navellier

These minutes were approved at the regular Board meeting of the Kensington Fire Protection District on March 14,
2012.

Attest;

Leslie Michael, Board Secretary



EL CERRITO

El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
February 2, 2012
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of January

32 incidents occurred during the month January in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month
of January (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of January in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) o 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue} 16 50.00
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 2 6.25
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 7 21.88
Good Intent (Cancelled En Route, Wrong Location) 7 21.88
False Call (Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 0 0.00
TOTALS 32 100.00
KFD Fire Department mFies
Responses For January 2012 = Medical
O Hazardous
Condition

O Sernvice calls

a1 Good Intent

m False Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



L1:05°01 32 T10T/TO/T0  pavulid

gJo 19324

(00°¢) STOONI

sox

sox 2InoI ua Paf[eoued 2y peyNedsia - 119 aAY HAVIANY V€8T $:90:0T Z10T/H0/1¢ 000 - ¥£000T1
saX $3X AUy gm JUsplode J[oIY2A SWpnoXa ed SINA - 1Tt 1S LITIFAT 9401 0:T1:81 TIOZAO/I' 000 - ££000T1
SIA SO Amfu qram JUSPIooe A[1YSA SuIpnydx2 ‘ed SINA - 1Z¢ ey YAV ¥28 €vTL1 TIO0T/H0/L 000 - ZEOOOTL
59X 59X XTI A JUapIooe 3[2IaA SUIPN{IX3 [ed SWH - 1T¢ T OH0ALVALS OF 11091 CI104/v0/1r 000 - 1£000CT
sa)X saX Amlim yps Juaprose a[a1yaA SUIpn[oxa ‘{es SWH - 12€ AAY SAQVID 0189 £LTST TI0T/AH0/T 000 - 0T000T1
S9A saX 191730 9yous I0] USEISIW SET 1910 ‘WeAS - 059 LADAHDS 1 9AY OTIVA NVS U0 #¥1:61 Z10TH0/T 000 - 670001
Sa K Sa K 2IMOI U2 PAY[Poued 7 paynedsiq - 119 oAV MEVHNYAL 1€29 SE1:1T T10T/40/1: 000 - LZO0OTT
PN SOX ATIUL (A JUSPTO0E 91oTUeA suipupaxa ([ SINH - 12 T SOL 1V SO1 86¢ 01111 ¢10¢/v0/1 000 - 92000¢1
S3X 594 233n01 U2 payeoues 3 payosedsiq - 119 I ALLITOD 9¥0€ §:05:0T TI0Z/FO/T 000 - STOOOTT
A SOA ATOTAT (1A THSPT30E J[TJoA SuipnIxa 160 SN - [Ct TASOL TV SO 152 & Cl:L0 ¢104/p0/1 000 - #2000
83X EEP Y Amfur yjia JUapIoo. S[OIYaA uIpn[oxe ‘[jed SWH - 1Z¢ 1D WTA 0001 €:9€:90 T10Z/¥0/1+ 000 - €Z000ZT
saX SOA AIn[ur s Jusprooe 9[a1yeA Jurpnyaxa ‘ed SINH - 12€ 2AY NOLAVTID 109 +:80:70 TIOT/FO/L+ 000 - TZ000T1
$3X $3% Amlur gua JUspIooe a[otyaA SuIpnioxa ‘eds SWH - 17 Iq TOIVO NOd 1£L8 §:6¥:61 TI0T/E0/1+ 000 - 1200071
sa X Sax Amfuy Yim JUSPIdoe S[OIYaA Sulpnjoxa ‘[ed SINA - 1T IS INTE $29 1:01:81 ZI0T/E0/I' 000 - 0TO0OTI
SAX SaX PI[EAUL ISISSY - $56 oAy VNOIAVY $0Z 1:45:60 TI0T/E0/T 000 - 6100071
§9% $3 % S)NOI UD PA[[2IuRd % PaYdIedsI - 119 oAV NOLONITEY £6 2:61:60 Z10¢/€0/L 000 - 81000¢1
SO sa X 110 “wafqord 1erem - 0TS AV BOSONIA 01 t-ce-€¢ 210Z/20/1+ 000 - L1000TT
S9X EES Amlut yirm Jusplooe ojoryaA wpn[oxa fed SINT - 12¢ PAIE DNILLND 00¥9 € 11:61 TI0T/ZO/IT 000 - 91000T1
soX sax M2I0 SN 1SIsSe “sIsse [aIpSN - 11¢€ PAIE ONILLIND 00¥9 €651 T10T/TO/1+ 000 - ST000ZT
S3A SOX PI[BAL ISISSY - $5S 1S ALESGIT 8191 0:€S:11 ZIOT/TO/T' 000 - ¥1000T!T
sa sa X Amfur gia Jusplose sjoryaa STPR[dX9 ‘T[ed SN - 1Z¢ I VISOD VALNOD L101 0:IETT T10Z/Z0/1 000 - €£1000T1
sax sa% Amfur Yirm JUopLooe SoTYaA upn[oxa red SNA - 12¢ oAV VATWVIV 9195 #:01:60 ZI0Z/ZO/T' 000 - T1000T1
L) SaX Amfuy yyrm JuopIode A21gaA SUIPNIoXa (22 SN - 1T¢ 1§ LONIVA 0ZLT 0:01:20 TY0T/TO/1+ 000 - T1000TI
seX saX anol ua payjeoues % payosedsiq - 119 u] WASIOW  T:TH00 TI0T/TO/T 000 - 010001
S9K S94 Am{u [im JuepIode SporyaA urpn[oxa ed SINA - [T€ 2AY OTEVd NVS STOTT 1:¥1:00 Z10Z/20/1+ 000 - 60000T1
saX S9X Am(up s JUSPIooe J[oTyaA STIpN]oxa ‘[ed SN - [Z€ AV VANOK V1 1297 £:6€1T TI0Z/T0/T' 000 - 8000071
sa )X sa )X Amf YIam JUSPIooE S[1YdA SUIPn[IXe “Ted SWH - 12 18 TIIAHON 609 951 TIOT/TO/ 000 - LO0OOTT
$3X 89X Amfur yiam JUaplooR S[oIYaA uIpn[oxs [red SINA - 1Z¢ 2AY O'TEVd NVS v601 $:80:€l TT0T/10/10 000 - 90000TT
soX s8X TOMOUNY[EUI 0] STIP PAPUNOS WRISAS WY - SEL 2AY OIAVd NVS £0701 .Z'€€:0T TI0Z/10/T+ 000 - S0000TT
SO S2A UONOUTL[EUI 0} S0P PIPUNOS WS)SAS WLIR[Y - SEL aAY OTIVd NVS £0Z01 Z:#1:60 TI0Z/10/1 000 - #0000T1
S9X S9X AIn[ur (RIMm TUSPIOOR J[OIY2A SUIPN[IXa [[8d SINT - [Tt . Ay NOLONITAY 91t bZc.20 ¢10¢/10/1' Q00 - £0000C1
SoX X PI[BAUL ISISSY - 755 PATH ANV ITHDIH €9 €17 70 Z102/10/1 000 - CO000CT
SO SOA ssaIppe Yoyedsp JE [EALLIE TO PUnOy JSpIOU ON - 729 9AY 0TIV NVS 12 9AY TVMINAD U0 €:[+:10 ZIOZ/10/lt 000 - 1000021

pamairay  pajejdwo)) adA 1, juapiou] SSAIPPV

aan ] pred JaquInp Juaprauy

TYOT/TE/T OL TI0T/1/T S0l 33UTy )
S0 JuapIuj




PE12:01 18 T10Z/TQ/C0 pawiiid

§J0 7 o38g

(00°€) STOONY

sak s9X Amfu qim Jusprode (2194 SWPN[IXe red SIWG - 12¢ oAy LNNOWMIVA 6699 T-1¥:€C TLOZ/80/1: 000 - TLOOOTT
soX LYY a1moy Ua paf[eowed % paydiedsiq - 119 AVM NVIOQ 00£T  T€T'61 TI0T/30/11 000 - 1L000T1
SoA saX 31001 U2 PA[[RILED 7P PAYRdsIQ - 119 08 €791 TIOZ/30/L 000 - 0L000TT
SIK SOA IN0X U Pa[[99Ues 29 Paystedsiq - 119 I1HNOD YIAITO 1:#¥:S1 TI0T/80/1: 000 - 69000T1
saX s9X IN0I TS PA[[20UED 79 PAUdIEdsI - 119 PAIE NOLONITIV 619 (1:S£:ST T10Z/80/1+ 000 - 89000C1
LY $AX omg Surppng - 111 1S HLET 9987 '1:ZH:T1 Z10Z/80/T0 000 - L9000T1
SOF 89X 21n01 US Pa[[29Ued 29 PAYdIedsIE - 119 aAY VARMOT €€0€ 1°L€:1T T10Z/80/1: 000 - 9900021
Sa X L)Y 31N0I US Paj[2oueD 79 PaydNedsid - 119 8AY TUOWVIAS  0:STIT TIOTZ/80/T0 000 - $9000C1
sak SO PI[RAUL ISISSY - $CS oAV OWTULOd 6009 1:L1:60 TI0T/80/1 000 - ¥9000T1
S9X SOA Amfu gy JuspIooe (oA FUIPN{Oxs qed SIWA - 1€ AV SAAVID 0159 -1:91:£0 TI0Z/30/T+ 000 - £9000T1
$9 K EED Y 21001 U2 PA[[ouEd 79 paydtedsi - 119 9AY NIAAN TOZ +:85+0 T10T/80/T+ 000 - T9000TI
sax so X 31N01 US PA[[adues % Paydledsia - 119 I NIAGAY 10ST T:€€:40 TIOZ/R0/11 000 - 1900021
SOA SOA 2)N01 U3 PI[[a0TED 29 poydEdsicl - 119 PAIE ONILLIND 08T '€:4¥:00 TI0Z/30/11 000 - 090001
SOK SO 21N01 U Pa[[eoues 7 paysredsiy - 119 2AY TTISSIA M SPE 0:L¥:81 TI0T/LO/T 000 - 6S000TT
saX saX Amla [Ism JUSPIIvE 931y SUIPNIOXS T[ed SN - 1Z€ 1S ANOWHOIM LSS 0:€T:LT TIOZ/LO/T 000 - 8500021
EEPN SOR 1910 ‘wonOUTY[RW WA)SAS - OEL aay AMAGHSY 0bS wip$i9T TI0T/L0/Te 000 - LS000ZT
SO K s9X , mo-y207 - 11§ Z1d OLIIAD T3 0SE 1:+0:91 TI0Z/LO/Tr 000 - 9S000CT
SS9 SAA IS0 ‘ULIE[E JO UOISSIWISURT) [RUONUIUTUN - OPL 3AY SOTIAVD 9FSS T:S0'ET TIOT/LO/ 000 - SSO00Z1
S SO Am[Ul i JUSPIOOE S[ITYSA SUIPN[IXa [red SINT - ¢ T NOLSDNII L1 %:20:¢1 ¢10¢/L0/10 000 - ¥S000¢1
SaA S9A Aqprels SIAH JO onosy - [8€ AV OTAVI NVS S8L1T 0'ZZ:01 TI0Z/LO/T 000 - £5000CI1
sax saX Anfut yiIa JUapIooe 9[Iy2A SWpnIoxa s SINY - 1€ LISNTA 806 TLE€0 ZI0T/LO/L 000 - TSOOOTI
saX SO 301 US PaY[Eoued 29 PaYdIedsIq - 119 BAY ONSTHA €£96 #1510 TIOZ/LO/T+ 000 - 16000Z1
sak 89K Amfuy qais JUSpIIIE I[o1ea JuIpnjoxa Ted SWH - 1T¢ 9AY OIEVd NVS 86501 +:7¢:CT Z10T/90/1 000 - 05000T1
59X, sax 2100 UD PIj[99URD 29 PAYIIedSIT - 119 1S ONIDOANTIAL 1061 TE1:81 TI0T/90/T+ 000 - 6¥000Z1
$aK $3X 31N03 U3 pe[[eowes 22 paydledsia - 119 PAI ONILLND 00¥9 #:8€:LT TI0Z/90/11 000 - 8%000Z1
SaX Sa K Amfuy yaram JUSPIIOE S[O1Y2A SUIpPN[oxs Ted SWH - 1T¢€ 2AY YNOWOd 056 T:L0:ST T10Z/90/1+ 000 - LF000TT
SO X sax _ Aqpue)s SINF 10 onosay - [8€ DAL ONILLOD 00v9 #:LZ%1 Z10T/90/1t 000 - 9¥000C1
$3X I AUt qiim JUSpLode S[oIYaA SUIPN[OX? [[ed SINF - 1C¢ IQ NOLSONIA 16 €61:11 210Z/90/T 000 - $¥000T1
Sa% 89X PI[RATT ISISSY - ST 1§ ALYIIIT TEET (6:€0°60 T10T/90/T+ 000 - ¥#0007T
soX $a K Aqpueis SINF 10 2anosay - 18€ oAV OTEVA NVS PPEIT #:85:10 T10Z/90/1+ 000 - £#000C1
sax SaK Inol U8 pa[[aoues 7 paydedsig - 119 ISHI9L 1:91:0T TI0T/SO/I+ 000 - TH000TI
sax SO% Amfun gaia Juspiooe S[oTyeA FuIpnjoxa ‘red SING - 1T€ 2AY O'TIVA NVS 0SPIT T:6£:81 T10Z/SO/1 000 - 1¥000T1
EEP $5K saumiur gim Juaprase S[orYaA - TTE 08 M 0:0°81 TIOZ/SO/I 000 - OF00OTI
59X S2& Amfu yjia 1uSpLode 32N SUIPNIOXa e SINA - 1T 3AY SACVIO 0159 T:6S'€T ZI0Z/SO/T1 000 - 68000T1
Sax 59X Amfm i JUSPIooe 1G24 SuIpn]dxs ed SWH - 12€ ISHI6Z S THS +8ZT:ET TI0Z/SO/1+ 000 - 8£000T1
LY $aX 12730 [ed 9s[e] 10 uLee 3s[ed - 00L aAY mouine] 6699 +:80:€1 TIOZ/SO/T+ 000 - LEOOOTT
S9X S K Amfur qira JUSpIaoe 9]2MaA SWPN[oXa o SWH - 1€ 2AY OYTALOd 6009 0T 1€:ZI TI0T/SO/L: 000 - 9£000TT
sa X S9A 3OS JO IOPO ‘aIeds SOWS - [$9 1S TTIAMON 189 1:1%11 Z10Z/SO/1 000 - $€000C1
—...ubfo_)um —uOuu_&EOU 0&%..—.._ «nu—u_uﬂm $S1PPVY OE_H.\&H-‘“Q ._oa_E!Z juapiauy



$£:1Z:01 18 2102/20/70 pavnd

g Jo ¢ 2%e4

(00°€) STOONI

soX 94 2INCI U PI[IUED peydredsiq - 119 aAY QTVNOQDVIA 00vE S$:6E:80 T10Z/ZT/T 000 - 60100CT
LN SIA Joylo ‘1ea as[ey Jo wLefe as[2d - 004 3AV OUTILOd 0009 §:61:80 ZIQZ/CL/T Q00 - 8010021
S Sk Am[ut yyim JUSpIade oonPflm@Euxo Tes SINF - 12¢ 10 NAQEVD 1 #:9£:80 TT0ZTL/ T 000 - L0100T1
Sa X SIA a1y SIAH ISISSE ‘ISISSe [BOIPaN - [1¢ pPAId ONLLLAD 00¥9 1:%0:€Q ZI0T/ZL/T 000 - 9010021
SaA EEPN Anfur Uila JUapIdde [2IysA Surpnjoxa Tes SNE - 1Z¢ I NE@IVYD 1 .£:£0:TT TI0Z/11/L 000~ 010021
S 52X Aqpuels ST 10 anosAY - 18¢€ 1§ LLOOS 9ZZ1 50612 TIOT/IL/I+ Q00 - $010021
sk ELFN Ma10 SN ISTISSe “IS1SSE TedIPOIA - 11€ Ay O1IVd NVS 0SF11 1:9€:0T Z10Z/1T/1 000 - £0100Z1
S9A s Amfut yiim 1eprade o[y Furpnoxa rea SINH - 12 sAY O1dVd NVS SL107 ‘76561 TIOT/IL/D 000 - 7010021
S2A S2A Amnfun quis JUSpIdde s[4 Furpnoxa rer SING - 12¢€ Ay OTdVd NVS +F601 £:01:S1 Z10T/TT/1 000 - 10100C1
SaA S2A wLyo “wajgoid 1eM - 0TS IJ NVHONINOOLG Tev8 61T T10T/1T/ I 000-0Q0100Z1
EEP 83A Amfut T JUIpIade S[HYsA Surpnoxa lex SWH - 1TE oAV VATV 0ZE7 1°6€:21 T10Z/T1/1 000~ 6600071
S94 S9A oxyy Surpling - 1{1 1S HIS 618 T9¥60 TIOT/TT/1+ 000 - 86000C1
S9A /A T5UI0 2oURISISSE 20TAISS OGN - 05¢ SAV A IVA 09C 'ZLc-60 CiOg/1T/1+ 000~ £6000T1
ECON PN Am{ur qum JUSpIode J|2M2A Fuipnyaxe Ije? SWH - 12 aAY ZANINOYVD 85ZZ T 100 Z10Z/IU/L 000 - 9600071
EEPS EEVN 1o ‘wsiqoxd juswdmbas/Funm 12910319 - OvY Ay NOLIDQLS €294 -T16:1T TI0Z0T/T 000 - £6000C1
LD S9A 1a1po ‘we[qoid wemdimba/Funm (201003 - ObY 8AY NOLMDOLS €294 T1s'1T TI10Z/0Y/Ir 000 - <600021
X X STROY IS PASOUES 7 Povoredsi - 119 DA TV AT 199944 56¢ '¢90:0¢ Cog/Ol/T 000 - ¥6000C]
A saX Amiu yaim JUoPIIdL J[INY3A Burpn(oxa Tes SN - 1Z¢ aAy TIWMVD 80€ 0°ge6l TIOZ/AOT/I 000- £6000T1T
ELPN A Al qiim JUSpIIde J2NRA Surpnyaxa jled SNH - 1T¢ 18 VYEATI TEZ1 TS¥81 TI0T/OL/T 000 - T6000Z1
S9A A (D47 1o sed [emjeu} yes[ seD - TI¥ LTIATSOOY 1 1S HLLE VO ¢Te0T Z10Z/01/10 000 - 16000T1
SAA 53K 2101 U3 Pa[[9dued payoredsil - 119 1S ZHEOEIAUE 25¢ 9701 ZI0Z/OV/1: 000 - omoo@mml
S3X A AITIUL (1A JUSPISJE S12IG3A Jupnjoxs |1’ A - 12¢ 3AY JOSANIM 021 0:L£°60 Z10T/OL/T 000 - 68000CT
$2A SIA Amf{ur s JUSPIOJE S[OTY3A Surpnroxs e SINH - 12 PAIE NOSTIVD 1B 08 M UO S:10:20 Z10Z/01/1: 000 - 8800071
SN A ayouIs Jo I0po “axeds ayowss - 159 . I NOLSONIY §6 0:11:10 ZI0ZAOL/L 000 - L800071
24 a4 es| Weals 10 M - TTE 10 XONTT | §:°80:00 TI0€/01/T 000" 93000C1
ECIN EEDN 2NOWs JO 10pO 34838 oS - 169 10 SOLTY SO1 v 0-6C°cC cl0T/60/1 000~ $£8000¢1
S2A SaA NOI Ud PI[[eoued 7§ paypredsi( - 119 py ALnay 1B 9AV Olqed MBS UQ €51i61 TI0Z/60/T 000 - $3000TT
EEP S Sax M2I10 SIAH IS18sE “ISIsse [BIIPAIN - (1€ 1S W1 0081 +:ZSLT Z10T/60/1: 000 - £8000¢C1
2 A LED Amfut qiis Juapraoe s121gas Fupnyoxe TEd SWH - 12 Kep Tavd vT8 €:€5:91 T10Z/60/10 000 - 800071
A SIA (Pad AW JuapLoTE uernsapad/ea1yaa I01014 - £7¢ aAY O[qed UBS ZI801 IO Iea1ul $:00:91 7107/60/1: 000 - T8000T!
Ss A S3A remo ‘warqoid muswdmbsBulnm [EOLRISIH - OFY aAY NOLDOLS L£9LJo o up 1GiETis1 Z10T/60/T1 000 - 08000CT
EETN 59X Amfm s JUIPIIoE AIIA Sarpnoxa ‘e SWH - 12t AY NOLAVTID LE9 TI¥TL TI0T/60/1: 000 - 6L000CT
AAY
sk S9A 1910 ‘a1 UOTEIRFaA [RIUEN - OF 1 NOLDNITIV ' oAV JQLddOW U0 1:R€:Z1 TIOT/60/10 000 - 8L000TH
saX S°A Amlur [ars Jaapiaoe 3[o1gaA Swpn[axe ‘res SINE - 12¢ IAY VATWVYIV SE86 €:5€ 11 T10T/60/1 000 - LLOOOZT
A SO any Surpring - 111 1§ VINONOS 9%6 ¥0Z:11 T10T/60/1« 000- 9.000T1
594 SaX Amun YIm JUSPIIVE I[OIY3A Supn(oxs Tres SWA - 12€ pAId THOHSISVA 1641 $:81:11 TI0Z/60/T: 000 - $L00021
s34 sk 2)noI US PI[[3IED 7P poyaredsi - 119 1§ HLLT S 00€ 1:92:90 TIOT/6Q/1 000~ +LO00TT
S8 X Sak any Jurp(ng - 111 MIDOVIITIOIE  PiLEE0 Z10T/60/1 000 - £.00021
pamaiazy pasjdwo) adA ] Juaplouy SSAIPPY auny/aed J3QqUInN JUIPOUY



$E£:12:01 18 2102/20/20 pewud

g 30 v a3eg

(00°€) STOONI

sax B SaLIR(UT YIIM JUSIPIOOR S[OIYRA - TTE 1S ALVNEAIT  $iZ0TT 210Z/91/10 000 - L¥100Z1
SO S9A 2)n01 Us pa[aoues 2 paysledsi - 119 g ANOWHOE 00¥€ £:87:01 TIOZ/AT/I: 000 - 9¥100T1
S0 53k dnasow ‘Agpuels GUITIUSISSE I9A0D) - [ LS IMA0D HYEVS 0122 S:0€:40 ZTIOT/L/T0 000 - S¥100TI
sax s3X Amflu1 qaram JUSPIOOE S[O1YSA SUTPNIIXa e SINH - 12¢ 1S VISVHS 1/91 0:€¥:91 Z10Z/S1/1+ 000 - ¥¥100Z1
$OA sa X 2)MO1 U2 Pay[23Ued 3 paydledsiq - 119 oAV OTAVA NVS STOLT 1'10:91 ZI0T/ST/I 000 - e¥100C1
S9X sax 21n01 us pay[eoue % paydedsig - 119 Zld OLTEdD 14 070€ $:8S:¢T C10Z/S1/1 000 - ¥100Z1
=K X TRST5 ST RISse J9155¢ [EOIPAIN - 1€ T J9ONAaY L1 0-L1:61 ZI0T/ST/T 000 - 1¥100Z1
$3X saX Ao yaim Juapiooe S[oteA Swpn[oxs fed SNE - 12¢€ oAV O TAVA NVS SZ0I1 #1251 ZI0T/ST/1 000 - O¥100Z1
89X saX AmfuT qiTas JuSPIOOE JOIYIA SUIPN]OX3 ed SE - 1T 1] SIHOIH VISIA £0S 1:€6TL TIOZ/SL/T1 000 - 6£100C1
sax S84 3101 Us paf[aoues % payoredsiq - 119 BAY SI00YUE 08€7 T:LT:eT TI0T/VL/1 000 - 8£100TT
SaX SOK 21N01 US Pa[jeouEs 79 paydledsid - (19 8AV OTEVd NVS 0SP11 1:2€2Z T10T/HT/1r 000 - LET00TT
saA sax 21N01 W3 pa[[2oue? % paydledsiq - 119 ISHISF S ¥:L7°TT TIOZ/YT/I0 000 - 9£100T1
S9K sa X Am{ur [pim JuSPIOde (o1 SWPTIOXa red SINH - 1Z¢€ D TTHON #OET S:0F:91 ZIOZ/F1/T 000 - SE100TE
S K SO K aIMo. ua pa{edued 7 paydedsia - 119 2AY SACVTIO 0159 0:RTST TIOZT/AL/T+ 000 - $EI00TT
50X sax _ 2Ino1 up Pa[[aouRd 7 PAYNRASIQ - 119 1S NI'THOAVIOW 865 0:Ly2l TI0Z/41/T+ 000 - £€100TT
SOA SR & 130 ‘wie]qoid IMeM - 02§ oAV VSITOD  1:6Z:T1 TIOZ/HT/Tv 000 - TL100Z1
sa K saX MIID SIN ISISSE ISISSe [P - 1€ AV OTAVA NVS  T:6S:11 C10Z/PT/1t Q00 - TE100T1
soX L)Y aIno1 us paj[edues % payedsi - 119 oAV OTEVd NVS £0Z01 '0:8%:60 TIOT/FT/T1 000 - 0€T00CI
S3X sa X 21001 U2 pajjeoues 29 payoredsid - 119 2AV NOLONIXET 80ST 1:1$:€0 Z10T/F1/I 000 - 6Z100C1
sa K sax 2910 ST ISISSE ISIsse [BIIPIN - 1€ 1S ALEIEIT 1€€1 0wE 10 TIOT/FT/Tr 000 - 8Z100Z1
saX sax Amfm qm JUspIooe s[oryas SUIPNOX3 “[[ed SIWA - 17¢€ 2AY FAITO 0081 #1117 Z10T/E1/1+ 000 - LTI00Z]
s34 Sax Amfuw qum Juapiooe J[a1yaA SUIPN[OXa T[ed SIWH - 12¢ 3AV QNNOW $TTL 0:0T:81 TIOZ/EL/T 000 - 9TI00TT
89X saX Amfun qis JUaprooe S[o1ysa SUIpnoxa j1ed S - 1Z¢ 1IS WG €291 €Z0:ST TIOL/EL/T 000 - STI00TT
9K S3A I2(10 ‘a0UeISISSE FO1AIRS LGN - 05§ 1§ SHONVD $9L1 '1iTPd1 Z10Z/e1/T 000 - ¥Z100T1
sax SaX Amfur yitsm JUSPIooE 2[oTY3A SWPNOXd T[ed SNH - 1Z€ 101 SYIONOA vrS1 0:62:60 TIOZ/L1/I 000 - £2100C1
89K sax MAI0 SIAT 1SISSE ISIsse [eOIpaN - 1€ aAY SAQVIO 0169 #:00:80 TIOZ/LL/T 000 - TCT100TT
=4 s34 Amnfun i 10apiose a(oIgas Fupnioxe ‘ed SINE - 1€ I NIATVD LP8 S:S#:81 TI0Z/TT/I 000 - 1T100T1
SaK sax 1Mol us pafjeoues 23 payaredsid - 119 3AV MHAOA ™ 18 TTIMOd U0 '€:51:81 TI0L/ZL/I' 000 - 0Z100Z1
s3X S9A Amfuy qiTAs JUSPIOOR F[O1Y2A SuIpn{oxa Tjed SINH - 12¢ 1§ TTAAMON 121 €6:LT TI0Z/ZY/T+ 000 - 61100T1
s X s3k Amfur Qs JUSpIaoe orYaa SUTPnioxs red SINF - 1€ 2AY OTEVd NVS TSIIT T:8€91 CI0Z/Z1/T+ 000 - 811001
59X Sax Amnfur ya Juoprase a[otyea SUIpnioX? ed SINA - 1€ pAIg UOISUI[YY Q0P JO WOZ UL H61:ST TIOZ/ZL/T+ 000 - L1100T]
s9X Sax 31001 U3 PA[[aoUeRd %9 PAYNedsi(T - 119 14 YOTIVH JDOY €601 Tryiel TI0T/TT/T+ 000 - S1100TI
Sa A S9K JN01 Ua PI[@oueo % paydedsida - 119 IQ SIAV 096 '§:6£:Z1 TI0Z/Z1/1 000 - S1100T1
saX s3X Amfur qiras JuspIoose 91214 Jurpnjoxa jeo SINH - 12€ oAV AFTSIM SZLI T0TTT T10Z/T/1r 000 - ¥1100TT
Sax sa X Amfur yaiam JUSPIdSE J[OTYRA SWPNYOXa [ed SINH - 17€ PAIE NOLONITAV 0Z€1 +:01:C1 T10Z/ZL/T 000 - £110021
MIIA
$3X SO& 21001 U3 Pa{]IouEd 79 PoYLIedsIq - 119 AHTIVA ¥ VIIAVEIO VIA U0 '1:00:Z1 Z10T/T1/1+ 000 - Z1100C1
S2K saX 1Mol U2 paadueo 2 paydredsid - 119 AV ATYNOCDVIN 00vE €8¢ 11 TIOZ/TH/L+ 000 - L1100Z1
Sak S8 X I0Uy0 qjeo 35[¥) 10 uLrere o5[eg - 00L aAY DNIWATI L00F '1°10:60 210¢/2Y/1r 000 - 01100T1
pamaiazy pawjduwo) 2d4iy, juaprouy SSIPPY aun [ /38 JIQUITN] JUIpIdUY



PE1Z:01 18 Z102/20/20 powud g Jo g 93 (00°€) STOONI

S9X SA A AT Qs JUSPIOOE S[2Y9A SUIpNoxa [ed SINH - 1T¢ AV NOLONITIV L0S9 0:0F:C0 ZT0Z/1T/1+ 000 - L8100T1
sax sax MId SIATH ISISSe IsIsse [eolpaA - T1€ oAV VNOWOd 964 ‘0:LF:00 TIOZ/IZ/T 000 - 98100C1
sax SO PI[BALL 8ISSY - $G6 1S TTEAYON SEET €6T:€7 TI0T/OT/T 000 - $8100T1
Sa K Sa K 1910 “[{e0 JUSIUl pOOD) - 009 MAIAVIS 1 w1 YISTOW TO 1:91°€T T10Z/0T/1 000 - ¥8100¢1
SaK SN SOOWS JO J0PO 9183 MOWS - 159 10 AMLNAAOD 05 111881 ZI0Z/AOT/T' 000 - €8100T1
=4 saX 991A298 O1qnd - £6€ 1S ALMEEIT 8191 0:€0°61 T10Z/0Z/1+  00Q - TB100Z1
8K sa X Am[w qIm Juoprose a[oryaa SUIPpnoxa ‘ed SIH - 1€ PAIE NOSTEVD €278 T°T§wL TI0T/OT/1 000 - 181001
sax sa X S01AX08 QN - £6S o ALLED 10P8 (10v1 TI0Z/AOT/1- 000 - 08100T1
S9% S84 Amfur (ia Juepiaoe s[oIgeA SmPNIoXa ‘[ed SINY - 12¢ oAy INNOWMIVA §7SL 1:#:T1 TIO0Z/AT/T+ 000 - 6L100T1
TN TN XITTaT Ui JUSPIooE S[o14aA SWpn[axa [[ed S - 1Z€ AV NOLONI TV ¥9C £.5£.01 ¢10¢/0¢/I' 000 - BLIOOTI
S0K 89K SOLIM{UT (1A JUSPLOJ. A[OWSA - TTE SIVATVINVL 18 2AY NVAHOS U0 1:81:0T TI0T/6L/T 000 - LLIOOZI
sax saX 31N01 U2 PI[[22ULD 7 pIydredsiq - 119 pPAIg ONILLND 9£87 0581 Z10T/61/1: 000 - SLI00TI
LD $3X Amfm q1am 1UspIooe {0124 Supniaxs “ed SWH - 17 AV OTEVI NVS Z8EIT SLg¥l ZI0T/61/T0 000 - SLI00ZT
EER SOK 910 B0 9s[e} IO ULIeTe 35[e] - 00L 2AV OYTLLOd #19L 'S91:0T 210Z/61/T' 000 - bLI0OTI
$OX EED AInfur quim JUSPIoSE 01U FuIpnioxa red SING - 1T€ AV SAAVID 01S9 0:01:40 TIOT/61/I 000 - £L100T1
$aX sak aJn01 U2 Pa[|29weo 29 patledsiq - 119 9AY NIATIN 122! +:65:0T TI0T/8L/T+ 000 - TLI00TL
Sax sax saLIN(UT {Iim JUIPIOIE I[IYRA - TTE oAy OUTILOd  €17:T1 Z10Z/81/10 000 - TLI00ZI
JAY
53X S9K 19110 (22 JUUT POOS - 009 O1gVd NVS 18 pAIg ONILLOD U0 €11 TI0Z/BT/T: 000 - 0L100T1
sax sak Amfur giras JuSPIode A[OTYAA SUIPRIIXa (B3 SINH - 1T¢ pAld AT 0181 $:ZHH0 TIOL/BT/T 000 - 6910071
SaX SOK 3)mo1 s pa[aoued 2p payoedsid - 119 oAy ZANINOUYD 9261 £:00:T0 Z10T/8Y/T1 000 - 8910021
sak sax 9Imo1 Us pay[adued % paysedsig - 119 1S VSOdDAVINL 9€Z1 ‘1:v0:ZZ TI0Z/L1/T1+ 000 - L9100TT
sax sa) AT gira JUaprose S[otyas Surpnyoxa ed SWH - [T€ aAY INNOWYUIVA 114 1:10:91 TIOZ/LL/T. 000 - 99100T1
SaX SOK 1210 ‘(B2 2s[E} IO ULele 3s[ed - 00L 1S HLLS S 6£T1 'T°T¥iel TIOZ/LT/T0 000 - §9100T1
s9X SaX 9Ino1 Ud PA[IoUed 29 paydedsicy - 119 Koy QIVIENT €61 S:0T 11 ZI0T/LL/I 000 - #9100T1
SaX EEPY ATl (A JUOPIIYE AIGRA FWPN[IXS ‘(80 SA - 12€ oAy NOLONITIV [€1 $:95:60 CI10Z/L1/10 000 - £9100T1
80X SO X JOUI0 ‘[{ed 35]e] 1o wefe as[eq - 00L 2AY OIEVd NVS 26101 £:81:80 TIOZ/LT/Tt 000 - TOI00TT
sax 53X Amlur gim JuapIose 3[91Ya4 Supnoxa ed SN - 1Z€ Ay INNOWHIIVA  €:6Z:L0 TIOT/LT/T+ 000 - 19100T1
S9X so X Amluy gis JUSPIFIE I[OIYSA SUTPT{OXS [[ed SINH - 1Z¢ 1S VO 615 0:8%:00 TIOZ/LT/T 000 - 09100CT
s9X sa X LousFe fejueuruIsA0s Jo0 10 391fod ISISSY - 166 AV TINYYD  ZTE81 TI0Z/9L/1 000 - 6510071
SaX saX IUIRIUOD 0] PIUGUOS DAY FUD00D - €11 oAV OTIVd NVS 09411 T:v1:81 Z10Z/9T/1+ 000 - 8ST00TI
S3 X SO Amfur mim JuapIIse A[OIYRA SWPNOxXa T[ed SINH - 1T€ 2AY OTIVd NVS $686 'Z:55:ST ZI0T/91/1: 000 - LS100T1
89X SO K M2ID SIATT ISISSE “ISISSE [BIIPAA - T1€ Ay AMNGHSY 0¥S 0vSHT TI0T/91/1 000 - 95100TT
$9X saX 201AJes OH{qNg - €55 I VISOD VIILNOD 1921 0:9%%1 T10T/91/1+ 000 - $S100Z1
sa S9A 2IMoI Us pa[[aowes P payoredsiy - 119 oAV ZANINOWVYD 9261 1:ZTEL TI0T/HT/T+ 000 - #S100TT
$OL SO Amful yIim JUSPIOOE S[O1YSA SUIpnjaxs 1fed SING - 12€ Id SNEAVH SE0T #1TE1 Z10T/9L/1: 000 - £510071
saX saK AN GIIA JUIPIAdE J[INYA SWPNIOXa [ed SNH - TTE T vV LIGAn0UVIN 05 % 15:¢1 ¢10¢/91/1F 000 - 0ST00Z1
S & S9A At M JUSPISSE S[O1YA SuIpnfoxa Tes SWH - 1€ 1d VIIAY SP8S 'SiS1:Z1 ZTI0Z/9L/Ir 000 - 6¥100TT
sah 53X TOqI0 "Wa[q0Id JNEM - 02S AV NOSUNIM LC £.9C 1L cl0¢/91/1r 000 - 87100C]
pasmatsey parRIdwo)) adA 1 yuaptouy SSAIPPY aun)/Meq I3QUINN] JU2PIIUY



PEIT01 1B T10Z/20/T0 panmg

2 30 g a3ed

(00°€) STOONI

S sax AsnluT y3im JUSPIOOE J[IIGaA SuIpn[oxa [ed SING - 1Z€ Ay AMNGHSY 0FS €9Z:€T CI0T/ST/Tr 000 - STTOOTI
SOX P Amfur yyim JuSPIoge S[o1YaA Surpn[oxa [ed SINF - 1Z€ oAV AMNGHSY 0FS SiLPH1T ZI0T/ST/T 000 - $TZ00TI
S9X sax MOID SINH ISISSE “ISISSE [BIIPSIN - 11€ oAV NOLLONMNL 9161 0:T1:60 ZI0Z/SZ/TT 000 - £2200T1
sax so X Amfu |ra JUsprode S[21YsA SwIpn[oxa ed SINH - [Z€ PAII NOSTAVD  £:95:90 TI0T/ST/I 000 - TTTOOTI
SO S3A Am[u yyim JUSPIITER S[OIY2A FUIpn{oXs Tred SNH - 12€ 2AY NOTTIVA PO1S #iibi60 ZI0Z/ST/I 000 - 1TT00TI
s3I SaA 1IN0z U2 PI29UED 79 paydIRdsI - 119 I NIAAY 1052 €:80:°50 Z10T/ST/T+ 000 - 0TTOOT!
sax 894 TONOUNJ[EW O) NP PIPUNOS WA)SAS ULTR[Y - C€L Zid OLTYAD 1 $91 #:11:00 TI0Z/ST/T+ 000 - 61200TT
SO soX Amfur UM JUIpIIoe IOIYA SUIpnfaxa Tred SINH - [T€ Ay OTGVI NVS  $:LS:81 Z10T/4Z/11 000 - 81200T1
SIA SaK soum(ur giim JUIpPIOTe S[OIaA - TTE OAY OWMULOd 609L 30 W0 Ul 0:8¢:SE TI0T/AHZ/T 000 - L1T00TZ1
L) SO K Ain[ur 14 JUSPIOR A[O1YA Surpn[oxe ed SING - 17¢ Ay NOIMDOIS 100L 0:ZHT1 ZI0T/VT/T 000 - 91T00TL
S9X sax 1IN0 U3 PaY[2oURd 7 payoledsig - 119 IS HISE 144 #21:11 TI0ZAT/Ir 000 - S1Z00T1
sax SOA [EUONUSJUITN - 3T} OU PAPUNOS WIASAS W[V - SPL 2ld OLIIID 19 $91 [0:T1:01 TI0ZAT/+ 000 - v1Z00TI
S8} saA An{uy gILm JUSPIode S1o1yaA FuIpnioxs ed SWH - 12¢ oAy LNNOWMIVI 6699 '€:60:01 TI0T/AHZ/T+ (00 - €1Z00TT
89X SaX 21N0X U Pa[[ooues 2 paydedsiq - 119 aAY 11949 $STP Vi SYi80 TIOTAT/T 000 - T1200TT
EE3 4 SoA Maxd SINF ISIsse sisse [edIpay - 11€ PAIg ONILLNAD 00¥9 +:81:€Z ZI0T/ET/Tr 000 - 11Z00ZI1
s3X S84 Amfun [pis JuSpIooe AIIYsA SUIPN[IXd e SIF - 1TE oAV OTAVE NVS 06901 1:10:0T TI0T/€Z/T 000 - 0170021
SOA sa AIniul im JUSPLIDE S[2IY2A SHIPT[OXS [[ed SH - ¢ AV 4A0d 95¢C '0-¢5:81 ¢10Z/€T/I 000 - 60200ZT
SOK sak M1 I ISISSE “ISISSE [BOTPA - 11€ AY OIGVANVS 0SHIT TibbiLl TIOT/EL/T 000 - 80TO0TT
SOL sax . I9Y10 8D 9s[ey IO ULIe[e as[ed - 00L Ay 0TV NVS  0:91:21 Z10Z/€T/1: 000 - LOZOOZ]
$9% saX $S3Ippe Y21edSIp 18 [BALLIE HO PENOY JUSPIdUL ON - ZT9 I TIOWNAUY SP1 QL1:91 Z10Z/¢T/I 000 - 90T0OTI
seX SO MDI9 SIATT ISISSE ISISSe [BOIPAIN - [1E IS H18€ 001 :Z:8€:€1 TIOT/SL/T1 000 - SOTOOTT
SaX sa X M3ID SIA[H ISISSE “ISISSE [RITPIN - [ 1€ IS HLOY 1#S ':IT:ED Z10T/€T/1 000 - $0Z00T1
soX sax Am{ur Yy JUSpIooe S[o1gas SUIpn[oxa f[ed SN - 12¢€ sAY OTEVd NVS 0SHIT 0L 21 TIOZ/ST/T 000 - £0T00Z1T
$3X S3% Amfin s JUSPIOOR 931U SWPN[XS Ted SING - 12 AV (TAVHINEO 0009 11:20:°60 TIO/ET/T 000 - TOZOOTIL
SOA SaA Amlu @M JUSPIdIE S[2IYsA SWpRXa ‘ed SH - 1Z¢ 2AY QATVM 80L9 0:TH-E0 TIOT/ET/T 000 - T0TOOTI
SR Sak UOTIOUNJ[BUI 0} SNP UONEALIIE 10103)9p 3JOWS - £€L SAY O19Vd NVS £0T01 ‘Z:80°81 ZI0Z/TL/1+ 000 - 00T00T1
sax sax Amfur giram JUSPIISE S[21YaA SUIPNIIXs ‘Tred SINA - [Tt ISHLSS S 1€6 1:00:€Y €10Z/TUT 000 - 66100T1
SOA SaA 21N01 U PI[[eaued 7 paydedsiq - 119 AY IV TIIM 61T 1:$$°ZT TI0Z/ZL/I' 000 - 86100TT
SO K SOk INOX B Paf[20ued 29 PaYoredsicy - 119 AV LIAWAVL S1€€ €85 11 TI0T/TL/ 1 000 - L6100T1
S9 % sax Am{ur gim JUSpIoge s[o1yoa SuIpryoxa ‘[ed SIWF - 12¢€ 1S HLLS S T€Z1 S'€6:80 TI0T/CL/1 000 - 96100T1
SoX S3A AT T JUSPIooe S[oIYaA SWPNIOXe Ted SINA - 12§ T AOOMYAON 011 Z'£¥'60 210Z/ZZ/L 000 - S6100T1
saA SOX Amfuy qm JUpIose J|o1yYsAa Swpnioxa red SNH - 127¢ AV VATNY IV 6265 1:8€:00 Z10Z/ZZ/1+ 000 - #6100T1
S9X S3K M31> SINH ISTSSE “ISISSE [ROTPAAl - [ 1€ I NV 1291 '1:0§:€T TIOZ/1T/11 000 - €6100Z1
sax soX Amfur Hm JuopIooe S[oTyaA 3uIpnjox? Ted SING - 1T¢ aAY O1EVd NVS €0Z01 11:25:91 TI0T/IZ/I+ 000 - T6100TI
$9X sax uMOop U] Jamod - b oAV NOLONIXAT £28 TSHET TI0Z/IT/T 000 - 16100T1
Sak Sa X MaID SINH ISISSE “ISISSE [BIIPAN - 1€ AV OTAVA NVS §9611 € 11:¢T TIOL/1Z/I+ 000 - 0610071
53 53X Amfin s JUIpLode S[o1y2A SWpN[oXa jred SINA - 1T¢€ 1S LITIIAT L6 1:ST:60 TI0Z/1T/1r 000 - 68100T1
SO S9X 19()0 UOMIPUOD STOPIRZEH - 00 3AYV T IVA 0SC ¥:50°S0 210T/1Z/1 000 - 83100C1
_uukpom.}om —uOuo_n—EcU : u@h,ﬁ w——&ﬁ_uﬂn wme.—ﬁﬂ< Wy /Aedqg ._o.”_F:__Z uﬂuﬁmunu



PELZ:0T 18 7102/T0/20 paund

30 1 a%ed

(00°€) STOONI

Amfun qim JUSPIOvE S[o1YsA SuIprioxa [ed SNY - 1€

EEPN saA NOLYDOLS ¥ 2AY OTdVd NVS B0 +60°61 T10T/6T/1 000 - $9200T1
Sa A ERPN 23101 Ua pa[[auea 29 payedsiq - 119 pald TINYINNY £881 TEL'QL 210T/6T/1 (00 - £9200T1
S3X saA An(Im yis Juaprode 1G4 Fwpnjoxe q(ed SINY - 17¢ sue] gTIL Avd €9L [:L1:8T TIOT/6T/T+ 000 - TITOOTI
EEPN sa X KouaSe [ewamuISA0S J0YI0 10 201{0d ISISSY - [§6 9AY QTAVd NVS €€L01 £00:60 TI0T/6T/I 000 - 1920071
SaA S9A afnay Ie) ‘amdaqred - €69 AV HIMOMTINAM 99L9 €:41:80 TI0Z/6T/1+ 000 - 09200CT
S3A 34 Amfut qia JUapraoe 2foTyeA Iwpn[oxa [ed SNF - 1Z¢ Ig HOVEd 4194994 8veL T61:€0 TI0T/6T/T 000 - 65¢00C1
ssA S9A Am{ur yIm JUSpIae J[DIYLA JUTPNOX3 |1ed SING - 1T¢ IJ vIOLYOd 8€69 '€:91°€0 T10T/6T/11 000 - 8STOOTI
S9A Sk 9301 US PI[[20ULd 39 PaYNedsIq - 119 ISHLET L9 +:€£:61 TI0T/8T/1 000 - LSTOOTY
A SaA 310 SIN JSTSSE ISISSE [BIIPSIA - T1¢ 9AY LLODSVL 0907 1:8b:S1 TI0T/8TUT 000 ~ 95TO0T1
SaA 24 M3IID ST ISISSE ISISSE [RIIPIA - 1€ oAV OTdVd NVS OPLIT 1:81:€1 TI0Z/8Z/1+ 000 - $STOOCI
saX EETN 21001 U3 Pa{[3oUes % PeYdIedsI( - 119 1S NI'THONVT O 8ZF 0:8S:60 Z10T/8T/1 000 - ¥STOOTI
S9A SsA Amfur gym 1usprooe 2]o1gaa Jwpn[axs e §NA - 17¢€ oAy OTAVA NVS £€€L0T #7L1°60 T107/8T/1: 000 - £5C00TT
SoA 594 s Weals Jo JRJeM - 276 I NOLONIXAT 162 2:61:90 CI0T/8T/1+ 000 - 26200C]
S3A EEPN ’ PIBAUL ISISSY - $C8 PAIY ANV THDIH €9 v0T1T ZIOZ/LT/I 000 - 1520071
SSA S9A 3H01 T2 PI[POUED 7 PAYSEdsiT - 119 ISHLS +#:60:0T TI0T/LT/I 000 - 05Z00TL
SoA ssX Am{ur gyim JUaprode S[oNaA SWpn[oxs ‘jed SING - 1T¢ Ay AMNGHSVY 0FS 0:9S:61 TI0T/LT/T 000 - 6¥T00TT
EEPY ELV $52Ippe YojedsIp 18 [EALLIE UO PUNO} JUSpiaul ON - 729 durel JJo 08 A 18 9AV [BIURD UQ 91:61 TI0T/LT/T+ 000 - 8¥Z00TI
EEPN S2A Amfu yim Ju9pLaoe S[IIYsA FUIPN[oXa [red SING - 1Z€ D NVITIAL 91LT OF0LE TIOT/LTL Q00 - LYT00T
9K S9A o1n01 13 Payaoueo 7 paydredsiq - 119 9AY LTAATSO0Y ¥IZT €701 TIOT/LL/T 000 - 9%C00T1
A Sk Am(ur yirm uapLooe S[o1YaA IuIpnioxa ‘(ed SWH - 1Z¢ IS ALIIIIT €16 €:0bT TI0Z/LT/1+ 000 - S¥T00TL
S9X 53X pIeAUL JSISSY - P56 aAY ILNNOWHIVA 80SL #LE€1 TIOT/LT/T 000 - ¥¥T00Z]
EER sak (D7 10 sE5 [eINJeU) Ye3[ SeD) - T1v 9AY NOIONITIV 191 [T'10°01 Z10Z/LZ/1 000 - €¥T00T1
S3A SaA Am{ut [ism JUSPIOE S[OIYRA SWPN{OX3 T[ed SINH - [Z€ AV SAAVID 0159 §:60:00 TIOT/LT/T' 000 - TYI00T1
ECIR S3A 43110 [[BD PIAILRS - 005 AV AIAAId (LL 79561 ¢10¢/3¢/Tr 000 - 1ve00¢]
ELFN saX $SOIpPE Yo1edSIp Je [BALLIE UO PUROF JUSPIIUL ON - ZT9 SAY QIdVA NVS  $°8€61 TI0T/9Z/T1 000 - 0¥Z00T1
LT S3A A yram JUIPIooE J[21YaA IWpIoxa (ed SNH - 17¢ 2AY VNOWVY 80€ '1:TT'8T TIOT/9T/I' 000 - 6£T00TI
Sa A A MOWS JO JOPO 3RS MfOWS - 9 ISHLIPS $:8E:L1 TI0Z/MOT/T 000 - 8EZOOTI
54 s2A {Dd71 10 58 jeren) yes| seD - Tiy 1S GNOWHOTE #08 T:vELT TIOTAYT 000 - LETOOT]
EEFN 53X Amfum s JUSPIOIE A[IMYSA TWPTIIX? Ted SNE - 1T¢ NG ZeEPT 0:0TLT TI0Z/9T/Tv Q00 - 9EZ00CT
59K 594 Am{ur 1M JUapIodE S[OIYSA SWPTIOXS B SINH - 1Z€ PAIE NOSTIAVD LE1E 'S0I:91 ZI0T/9T/T' 000 - S€T00ZI
SRA se X JINOI US PI[[23ULS % PIYIRASK] - 119 Aem NVOSIONVYA 6€ 4§11 T10T/9T/T0 000 - ££200T1
S3A SR saLm(ur s JUSPIOJE S[OMIA - TTE PAIE NOLONITIV 00L1 0:6€:01 T10Z/9T/1 000 - TE200TI
S9A EEPN Ay pim Juaprode a[IYeA JUIpnIoXa red SINY - 1¢€ 1S ANOWHOTY 001 T:91:01 TI0Z/9T/T+ 000 - 1€T00TT
SoK BN M2Y0 SINH ISISSE “ISISSE {RIIPAN - [ 1€ AV WYHd SE9 TWYL0 TIOT/OT/T 000 - 0£TOOTI
A SeA satmfur Yuim JUIPIOdE S[OIYRA - TTE 2AY LIAMAVE §56930 U0 Ul Z: 18T ZIOT/ST/1- 000 - 6220071
LN Sa A Ma1d SN 1S1sSe ‘ISIsse [BIIPSIAL - T1€ saY OTAVA NVS T8£11 €:65:91 T10Z/5Z/1v 000 - 8TTOOTT
LN s3A Iaqjo ‘red os[ej 10 uLefe asfed - Q0L SAY INIMIOWHIVA 6969 €9Z:91 TI0T/ST/I 000 - LZTOOZT
S3A SSA M3I0 GINH ISISSE “ISISSE [BIIPSN - T1E 1S AENMVEDL LOF [ApiST TI0L/ST/ T 000 - 92Z00T!1
pamatary  payedwo) ad4{y juaprouy SSeAPPY sury A1eq 19qUInN JUIPIIU



$EIEZ:01 ¥ Z10T/20/T0 pawng § Jo g 9%ed (00°€) STOONI

pamalAdy JON
LLZ poMaIASYy
pardwo 10N
LLT pajejduoy
LLT SIUaPIAUY JO IQUINN
s|e10],
S9A SeA 2IM01 ua pe[jaoues 7 payoredsid - (19 2AY OTEVd NVS 0SvIT T:65:61 TI0T/1€/T1 000 - 18T00CT
3K 3K Amfor |im Jusprooe s[oryaa 3upnjoxa res SWA - 12¢ z[d QLTYYED T4 $7T S€¥81 TIOZ/TE/T0 000 - 08T0O0T1
S2A S9A 2In01 US paf[eaUred 7 payaredsiy - 119 aATd ONILLAD/081 g £€:50:81 TIOT/TE/1+ 000 - 6420021
EEPN Sax M31d ST I5ISSE ISISSE [BAIPRA - [1€ Z[d QLA 19 10¥ #:6T:€1 Z10T/1¢/1+ 000 - 8LTOOTT
S3XA EEFN Amfur mis JUapIooe [OIY2A FWPTIoXS [ed SNH - 1Z€ I MATAVES 81¥ SHT:80 TI0T/1L/1 000 - 9LTO0TT
oA 59K Aqpuels SINH 10 NS - 18 1S TAVIE 6189 €62°20 TI0Z/1¢/1 000 - §L200¢C1
8K 594 M3I1D SN 1SISsE JSIsse [BITpaN - 11¢ 1D FALVOHOIH § $:95:91 TIOT/0L/T1 000 - ¥L200Z1
SSA S9A 1910 “90URISISSE IVMALIS A[qNd - 0SS AV INNOWHIVA §S€L 1:9¢€l ZI0T/OL/ I+ 000 - £LZ00TT
A S 19710 [ed 95]ey 10 ULE[E as[ed - 00L Zid QLTI 71X 0001 S:9+° 11 TIOZ/0E/1' 000 - TLT00T1
EETN ssX Amfu irs 1uaprooe oMYA FWpn[oxa [ed WA - 12¢ 2AY OTIGVd NVS 00601 S:E1:11 TI0ZAOL/T 000 - 1LZ00T1
SaA A 2JM01 U2 Paf[90UED 7 paydredsiq - 119 IQ NIGAY 10ST 0:S€01 TIOT/0E/I 000 - 0LTOO0TT
EEFN S9A IO “30URISISSE IDIALLS AN - OSE I MAIAVAS 81F $:90:01 TI0Z/0E/T' Q00 - 69T00TT
EEPN seA . #3150 SINY ISISSE “ISISSE [BdIPAA - [1¢ 2AV SAAVTD 01§9 $1€:L0 Z10Z/0¢/1: 000 - 89200L1
saX A Am(uT gaia JUSPLIoe 9[21YaA SWpnjoxs ffed SINF - 1T¢ Y 019V NVS OvL1T '€95:Z0 TIOT/OL/T+ 000 - LIZOOTI
SeA saA M210 SINY ISISSE ISTSSE [RIIPSJAL - [ 1€ 2AY SAAVID 0159 #9¢10 TIOTZ/HOL/I' 000 - 992001
04 SR Amfur qim JU3pIooe (o1 IWPNIOXS T{ed SNF - 12¢ 2AY TYNOQ 10S9 €612 T10T/6T/1 000 - $9200C1
pamalady  pajerdwo) ad4Ly juapug SSAAPPY aun/ered 12QWNN] JUIPIIUY



VR

THE QITY OF —

EL CERRITO

El Cerrito Fire Department

Memorandum
March 3, 2012
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Boérd Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of February

16 incidents occurred during the month February in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month
of February (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred during the month of February in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

' Incident
Call Type , Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Vehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 8 50.00
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spills, Leaks, Down power Lines) 0 0.00
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 3 18.75
Good Intent (Cancelfed En Route, Wrong Location) 4 25.00
False Call {(Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 6.25
TOTALS - 16 100.00

KFD Fi @ Fires
ire Department
Responses For February 2012 u Medical
OHazardous
Condition

00 Service calls

m Good Intent

mFalse Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
(510) 215-4300 www.el-cerrito.org



65-T5-60 38 210T/L0/80 pawung

9j0 | 98eq

(007 €) $70ONI

EEPN SEP.N Am(ur 1pIm Jusplooe 2[oTgaA SUIPN[OX? Ted SINH - 1ZE 9AY NNAT T0SL #E€§ 1T 2I0T/F0/T 000 - STE00ZT
SaK Sa L Amfur yaim Juspiose S[oTgeA SWPNIOXs “Ted SWH - 1Z€ 1D NOYvVd 88LL wESTT TI0T/40/2 000 - #1£0021
S9K S3X Am{ut |is Jusprode S[31YaA FUTpn[dxa ‘Ted SN - 17€ AY VIIITOD 6185 G:€STT TIOZ/HO/T 000 - €1E00TT
S3A 8394 Am(ur qiim JuspIooe S{oIaA FWPNioxs e SWE - 1Z€ IJ MAIAVES €15 Z:0+'C1 TI0T/H0/T 000 - T1E00ZI1
59K 83X MaI0 SINTH ISISSE ISISSE [BJIPIAL - [1€ Y OTAVd NVS 10401 Z90°T1 TIOT/PH/D 000 - TEL00Z1
53K s2A paf[eoues 79 payoredsiq - [19 SAY OWR[OS 1B (8 A\ UQ £:0P:1T TIOT/E0/T 000 - 0TE00Z]
s s34 paj{eoues 7 payedsiq - 119 24V O1GVd NVS £0T01 10:1Z:81 ZI0Z/e/T 000 - 60£00Z1
BX SaA UONOUIJELT 0) 8NP PIPUNOS WAISAS ULIR[Y - CE/ 9AY OTEVd NVS £0201 S:1S:6T ZI0Z/L0/T 000 - BOE00T]
$3A S3X Iaj0 ‘90TUR}SISSe 30IALSS OM[qNd - 0SS Id XIINTJAQD 91€ TR0:ST TIOT/E0/C 000 - LOEOOT]
8X S3A Amfur gyra Jmeprode S[OIYaA JUIPNIoXs Tes SINF - 1Z£ AV O19Vd NVS 0Ss¥11 wvEv1 Z10Z/£0/T 000 - 90£00T1
saX ECP PHERATL ISISSY - $SC 2AY YNOINVY $0Z 0°vSE€1 TY0Z/E0/T 000 - SOE00TT
SsA SIA pajeoteo 79 payoredsi( - 119 ISHLED $LPEl 210T/€0/T 000 - #0L00T]
EEPN 53X MIIO SIATH ISISSE ‘ISISSE [BAIPIA - 1€ IS NITHONVTOW €Ty T:6T:€l TI0Z/20/C 000 - £0£00TT
9K LN paTieoueD 29 payxedsiq - 119 2AY O1EVA NVS S0STI #9T'ET TIQT/20/D 000 - T0£00Z1
SaA s34 A qym JUspIode S[IfYeA JUIpNIoXa ‘YIed SNH - 17¢ PAY ZMID VINVS T18S 0:6H: 11 TI0T/€0/Z 000 - 10€00Z1
S9A s34 3ILALS IMqT - £66 IO NITATHS L0OTT (€€F'80 €10Z/80/T 000 - 00£00T1
§3X S9A UOTOUTYTEU 0] 8NP PIPUNOS WASAS ULE[Y ~ GEL 9AY NOIDNITHY LTZ Z-¢v-vQ CLOCG/t0/¢ D00 = 6640UCT
S9A 53R TEUOTUS)UTUT - 311J OU ‘PIPUNOS WISAS ULIRTY - Syl 18 H1rr 65§ 1102 TIOT/ZH/T 000 - 86700C1
ECFN sa X Paj[eoued 2 payINedsi(] - 119 JAY ATTISHTTIM 009 -T:6€1T Z10T/20/2 000 - L6TOOTL
24 S9A Am{ut mism JuUsprode S[3IYeA SUIPNIXs ‘1ed SINE - 1Z€ AY OIIVA NVS 0SPIT 0:95:91 TI0Z/Z0/T 000 - 9670071
SeA 2 M3I0 SIAH ISISSE ISISSR [BIIPAIN - 11€ IS HOWAId 870€ €:°9T:ST Z10Z/T0/Z 000 - S6T00TT
saA Sk Amfur g1 Ju9pIode [OIYaA SWPn[OXs ‘[ed SINF - 12¢€ AV OTdVd NVS £0Z01 181 TT0Z/T0/T 000 - $6TO0TT
SO 9K pafpeoued 29 patoredsiq - 119 AV TTdY 9IS [1:6T:E1 TI0Z/LW/T 000 - T6TO0TT
SA S no-yoe - 116 U YISIOM L00L 011:01 T10Z/20/T 000 - 16200T1
5eA BN saLn{t M YEIPIaoe S[OTRA - TTE ONILLND ® 08 M U0 Z:00:01 ZI0Z/Z0/T 000 - 06Z00C1
594 SaA SoLIM{t MM JUIPIIOR S[OIYSA - TZE zld OLTIED T3 0001 €:0¢:60 ZTI0T/Z0/T 000 - 68Z00T1
52X S3A Amfur gm Jueplooe od1yaA FUIpNoXe T(eo SNA - 1Z€ 1ISHLLS S 1001 £°1€:80 Z107/20/T 000 - 83200C!1
8oL 3L Amfur qa Juaprooe apoTyeA SuIpnysXe ‘Teo SNE - 1Z€ MY JANTHSY  0:12:00 TI0Z/Z0/T 000 - L8TOOTI
SaX ssA Am(ut yam JuspIooe 9[oIgaA SUIpn[oXa ‘[es SN - 1Z¢ 1S HLNOW 19d LTLT 0:SS¥1 TIOZ/10/T 000 - 98200TI
S3A Sax Amfur girm Juep1dde 9]oIYeA SUIPNoXe ‘Tred SIWH - 1Z€ MY SAAVID 0169 SLOET ZIOZ/I0/T 000 - $8T00TT
SPA SeA M3ID SN ISISSE ISISSE TROIPIN - T1€ PAI NOSTIVD 0LL T6E11 TI0Z/10/T 000 - ¥8T00TT
534 S3% Iopo ‘fleo 9s[ey 10 WIele 3572 - 00L 1S LIFIIAT SEE€1 0:€0'%0 Z102/10/Z 000 - £8TO0ZI
594 94 Amful yiim JUSPIOIE SOTYSA TUIPTIIXS Tred SIH - [T¢ IO NVHLV T 909 T:61:€0 T10T/10/Z 000 - €8C00TT
pamaraoy  pajerduro) ad{] juaprouy $531ppVY amy Ry Jaqun)] Juapruy

ZT0T/67/7 0L 710Z/1/7 *o§ 23uey 3je(
3077 ymapou]




66-T5-60 ' T10Z/80/¢0 pawitid

9Jo 7 38eq

(00°€) SZOONI |

sax saX MID SN ISISSE ISISSE [2IIPal - T1€ 3AY VSNT0D 69 $:9LvT TIOL/AL/T 000 - £5€00TT
sax 89X Armn[u1 1M JUSpIovE 9oIYeA JUIPNIoXs Ted SINA - 1Z€ PAIE NOLONITIV Z¥9T £¥T'E1 T10Z/11/27 000 - TSE00T1
53X S9X 10 ‘wafqoid yuswdinba/BuLnm [Eo111T - OPY 1S AONTIMVT 91€1 "LEUET TI0/11/Z0 000 - 15200T1
sa X $9% Amfur s JuspIode s[aryea Furpnjoxa Jeo SWH - 12¢€ AAV OIHO/AAY OTEVI NVS  +#:5$:01 Z10Z/11/Z 000 - 0SE00TT
534 saK M310 ST ISISSE “IsIsse [RoIpalA - 1€ aAY QUHIYULOL 6009 ‘1:1€:60 TI0Z/11/2 000 - 6¥£0071
8% $9K pafjeoues % payoredsiq - 119 oAy LILETIVE 106 'T8E:60 TI0Z/11/T 000 - 8¥E00TI
$9X S3X Amfur gium J0SpIase SOTYaA FUIPNOXS T1ed SINH - 1€ pAIE NOLONITYV Tv9T #:80:€0 ZI10Z/11/Z 000 - LPEOOTT
sax S9X Amfur ypm Jueplooe [dIYAA FWPNIOXe TEd SINH - 1Z2€ AV MATAAVE 856F 0°€S'81 C10Z/0L/C 000 - 9¥E0OTE
K S9K foueSe axy-uou 4q papodsuen Ared ‘fea SINF - 199 oAV LTIATSOOY $12€ 117001 TI0Z/OL/T 000 - SYE00TT
sax saX% Amfur qim Jusprose a[orysa Iwpnjoxs ‘Ted SN - 1T ISIWTI LI6 'T6L:60 TIOZ/O1/T 000 - ¥PECOTT
EEY Y 89K Pa90uRd 279 payoredsI - 119 2AY O1gVd NVS 67601 #:St:80 TIOT/0¥/T 000 - £¥L00T1
saK 89X Am(un mis Juaprose asIy2A Jupnioxs Tes SIWH - 1Z€ 1S ANOWWHOTIE vI11 11:65°€2 TI0Z/60/T 000 - TYE00TI
3% s2x #3210 SN ISISSE “ISISSE [RIIPIN - 1€ SAY OWTMIOA 908L 0:87:ST TIOT/60/T 000 - 1¥£00Z1
K S04 paf[eoues 2 payoredsiq - 119 oAy LIAMAVE SO0E9 0:€$:ZT 210Z/60/T 000 - 0FE00TT
sox $9% $saIppe YoIedsIp I8 [BALLIR UO PUNO} JUSPIOW ON - ZT9 PAID ONLLLOD 00¥9 $:6§:1T T10Z/80/T 000 - 6££0071
SaK sa X (Pad AIN) JUSPIOE URLOSSPad/a1012A I0JOA - £Z€ 1S 2MEIL 1B AV QTEVd NVS UQ Z:LT'8T Z107/80/7 000 - 8££00T1
89K Sax Amlur qmim Jueptooe S[d1YaA Jmpnyoxe [eo SINY - 1Z€ 2AY NVQAIOL 11€9 "1°6%°6T T10Z/80/T 000 - LEEOOTI
894 594 pajjeoted 29 paysjedsi(q - 119 IS HLIOY S 10€1 ¥:¥T:¥1 TI0Z/80/ 000 - 9€£00T1
s9X sax poffeoues 2p paysredsi - 119 IS HIOP S 101 €T T10T/80/T 000 - $££00T)
S5 S94 AL (3IA J0SpIOJE S[olgaA SUIpN]oXa Ted SINH - 1T 3AY NOANDA 80¢ 0-15' 11 _210¢/30/C __ 000 ~ ¥££00T1
sax sax 301A19$ OTqNd - £6S SAV A'TVA 097 1:07:01 Z10T/80/Z 000 - £££00TL
sax $a L Amfur @im JUSPIdoR J[orgaA SUIpn[oxs ‘fed SIAE - 1Z€ IJONIY $76 $%0:80 TI0Z/80/C 000 - TEEOOT]
$9X SO& AInfu1 [ JUSPIOE. S[aIY2A SWPN[OXS T8I SINT - 1Z€ Id MTIAVES 0S¥L :L1:€0 C10Z/80/2 000 - 1€L00TT
S9& s9x pafleoweo 2 payoledsiq - 119 aAY LIHATISOOY 1TS1 $:80:00 TI0Z/80/T 000 - 0£E00TY
s9K s9X Am{uy s JuspIooe soIysa SuIpnioxs Tes SWH - 128 10 HONTIMVT vT11 TT0°€T T10Z/L0/T 000 - 6TE00TT
59X Sax pajaoue 79 payoredsig - [19 S Aemy WNOTAVH 19€ €:ST:61 TIOT/LO/Z 000 - 8TLOOZI
EEY S soX M312 GINY ISTSS® “ISISSE [BIIPI - T1E PAIZ DNILLOD 0009 0:bi81 TIOT/LO/T 000 - LTEQ0TL
saX sax Am(u1 qim JUSp1ooe A[ITY2A IWPNIIxa ‘[ed SINF - 12€ 2AY OUIILOd 6019 TZT1:6T T10Z/LO/T 000 - 9ZE00Z1
894 sk Amfur ym Juaprode a[arysa 3mpnjoxe Teo SWH - 1Z¢€ oAV OIEVd NVS $T0I1 'TLETT TIOZ/90/T 000 - STELOOTI
SOK sa% UMOP 2UI 13MO0d - P 3AY VSNITOD TOS '1:61:80 TI10T/90/T 000 - ¥TL00T1
sax Sa K Amfur g3im JUIPIOSE S]ONYSA FUPNIXD Tred SINA - 1Z€ 9AY AV 0£05 T:TO'TO T10Z/90/ 000 - £2200TT
$9K 52X Am(uy qaim JUSPIOIE S[IIGAA BUPRIxXe ‘Ted SINE - 12¢€ 3AY LNNOWEIVE SS£L £:91:10 T102/90/Z 000 - TTEOOTI
S9X 89X pajjeotes 7 paydredsiq - 119 2AY QTEVd NVS S9STT 0:$6:1Z TI0T/SO/T 000 - 1TE00TT
S94 s9K TBAOIIAT JOPO 10 9XOTUS - 1£S 8AY VISIA ZLNOW 09T S:LT:1T TI0T/SO/T 000 - 0T£00T1
S 89K PI[RAUL ISISSY ~ $CC 1 ALYAGIT 9191 #'86:L1 TI0Z/SO/T 000 - 61£00Z1
X SX OIS YA ISISSe J5155€ [EIPAIAL - T1E IQ NVALVId 909 0:07:T1 TI0Z/S0/T 000 - 8TE00TT
$3% $a% Am{ur @is Juaplooe syoryes SUIPN[oXe Tes SWA - 12€ 2AY VNOWVY 80£ .£:57:01 TIOT/SO/T 000 - L1E00TT
S9A 53X AouoSe [eyuounionos 1o 10 901j0d ISISSY - 166 AV OTAVI NVS 95001 0:£Z:€0 Z10Z/S0/T 000 - 91€00Z1
pamatasy  pagerdwod ad4 ) quappuy : SSIPPY Ly pred IaquunN yuaprauy




65:26:60 18 TI0Z/E0/20 pauug

9Jo ¢ o8eq

(00'€) STOONI |

SaX 594 arg Bupying - 111 AAY VIWINTOO £0£s 121210 210T/91/2 000 - 16E£00T1
SeA Sax Ppa{1eoues 29 paydjedsiq - 119 IO NVNIOA 78581 TIOT/ST/T 000 - 06£00T1
PN S9X Am(ur yyim Juspiose a[olyes JuIpn[oxs ‘Tres SNE - 1Z€ Ay O THVd NVS 96811 FLe°81 CIQT/ST/T 000 - 68E00TI
oA s34 Anfuy (e Juoprooe oy Jurpn[axs ‘Ires SWH - 12¢ AV OTdVd NVS 06901 0-61°CTI ZTI0Z/S1/T 000 - 83t00Z1
S9X sax peljeoues 79 payjedsiq - [19 - PAV MOTSNVHD 1081 0:1€:01 Z10T/51/Z 000 - LBEOOTI
Sax EEPN pafleoues %9 poydledsiq - 119 AV A TIVM TZLE ELP°60 TIOT/SI/T 000 - 98¢00Z1
S3A S9A paj[eoues 2p payaredsiq-edsIps - WL 19 AV VIVIVSSVL 0061 0°€£:90 ZI0Z/ST/2 000 - §8£00T1
SaA S3A Aqpuels S Jo NSy - [8€ 2AY LNOWEAVTD TE£S9 €:01:50 ZI0Z/ST/Z 000 - #8E00TT
SaX EEPN PI[EAUT ISISSY - $CC 1S TTAAMON SEET ZH1:7T Z10T/41/T 000 - E8E00ZT
S8 EEPN Amfur qiiam Juapraoe s{o1qea SUWIpN|oxa [ed SNA - 1Z€ Ay SAQVID 0189 0:9¢:1T ZT0Z/¥1/2 000 - T8LOOTI
SA S3x Amfu s Jusprooe 2[oIgaA FWPNIOX2 [[ed SING - 1Z¢ AV INNOWNIVA 6699 1:€7:0T TIOT/Y1/T 000 - 1800CT
83X Sax Amlm s Jusprode 9121 JuIpnyoxa res SINH - 1Z€ - 9AV NVAHO!L 9£65 +4S:C1 ZI0TAHT/T 000 - 08¢00TT
s9X sax pelieomed 79 peyoedsig-fesIpaN - N1 19 PY ITVA 000T '$:LSI1T CEOL/FL/T 000 - 6L£00TT
S9A S{X AInfug yirm Juapraoe S[oryaA FWpnoxs [ed SINA - 1Z¢€ 3AY OTIVd NVS 6£611 T:0+:11 C10¢/¥1/T 000 - 8LLOOCT
3, sax dneaoty ‘Aqpue)s JUSTUIISSE 19400 - 1L 1ISISIE #2011 TI0Z/P1/T 000 - LLEOOZI
ECPN EEFS AUl yiim JRSPIode I[IIgaA SUIP[OXa [[ed SINH - 1Z€ JTAVT 91T $-61°80 TIOT/PT/T 000 - 9LL00TT
33X Sax ATnfur yitm JE9pIaoe 9]21Y3A SUIPTIOX Tfed SIH - 1Z€ AV LIANIIVH 110§ P 1+:L0 TIOTAL/T Q00 - SLE00T1
89X sax Anfur yym jusprose s]oIes Surpnyoxs jes SINAE - 12€ IS AVO 61§ SLTP0 TIOT/PL/T 000 - $LEOOTT
LR S9A Axnfot yim Juaplooe 9[d1YsA IUIpNioXs [eo SINE - 12€ oAV NQLIONIXHT 0291 $TI:TT TI0Z/EL/T 000 - £LE00T1
S9A L7 QOLDUTYIEW 0] eUp UOLBATIOR 1030939D B - EL AV OTIVd NVS 9STIT #:90:1¢ TIOT/L1/T 000 ~ TLEOOTI
S S3X PI[BAUT ISISSY - GG 9AY NOXANHTS $0Z 1:9¢€:61 ¢I10Z/€1/T 000 - 1L£00T1
sax SOA any Swmpyng - 111 ISANTT PIL 'TEETT TIQZ/ET/T 000 - 0LL00T1
ECPN SSA ISY10 ‘[[ed 2s[e] 10 ULe[e as5[e] - 00L oAy O TEVd NVS 08901 w6E: 1T ZIOZ/E1/T 000 - 69£00C
834 X pafiaoues 2 paysjedsiq - 119 A MNOAEIVH 14§ 11:T5:01 CI0T/EL/T 000 - 89€00T1
S8 X LN pejfeotes 2 payojedsiq - [19 Ay TAVIOLL 81HT *T:LT:80 TI0Z/EL/Z 000 - L9E0OTY
Sa A S9A Amfur qim JUspPIISe 9oTYsA SWPNIIXa Ted A - 1€ JJAIVIIAL SS18 1 1v:0C TIQT/TH/T 000 - 99£00TT
Sa X EEPN uol1ed0] SUoIM - 129 I MATAVHES 128 #9051 Z10Z/21/T 000 - 59£00¢21
Sax s34 Amfun WIM JUSPLOTE S[ONY2A SUIpnioNa Tres NG - 17€ I AOVEYAL T66L 0:9€ETl TI0T/TU/T 000 - #9E00T1
=P EEPY M0 QI IsIsse sisse [eoIpsA - T1€ SAY OTHVA NVS  T0T 11 TI0Z/21/T 000 - £9200T1
SBA SeA Amun yim JUaplode S[oTyaA SUIPN(IXa ed SINY - 1Z€ 9AY SAQVTD 0159 0:11:80 CI0T/ZI/T 000 - T9L00T1
EEPN sax Amlur s JUapIoe J[0TYaA SWIPR[oX [1ed SINF - 1Z€ D INTY $5€8 [:01:L0 TI10Z/ZV/Z 000 - 19£00C1
BN saA Po[1eours 29 paysedsI(I-TedIpaIy - NT19 AV NOSIAVIA LIS #:60:90 TI0Z/Z1/T 000 - 09€00T1
EEP SaA MBID GIAI ISISSE ISISS. [BIIPIIN - 1€ 3AY SOTIVD NVS S0T .1:+0:00 Z10Z/Z1/2 000 - 65£00T1
s34 soX Am{ul yiim Jusprooe oa1YeA JWIPNOXs [ed SH - [T AW SAAVID 0159 $:0T:81 TIQE/IT/T 000 - 86£00C1
S9A S3A paaoues 29 paynedsiq - 119 Ad AVE YNTIVIN SES ti6p:L1 TLOT/TT/2 000 - LSL00TT
S3A LEPS 4210 SINH 18185 IS1SSE [ROIPeIN - 11E 1S ADHIAIT 10¥1 TISST TI0Z/11/T 000 - 9580071
sax 89X MOI10 SIAIH ISTSSE ‘ISISSE [ROIPaN - [1€ AV TVILNAD SZ¥9 0:SPST TIOT/IL/Z 000 - §SE00T1
$3X 59K AIn[ur 1p1Mm JUSPIOoE pRIYeA FWpn{oxs T[es SN - 1€ 1S OLINAL NVS_Z061 10:L€:61T TI0Z/11/2 000 - #SE00Z1
pasmataay  pejerdwo) ad4 ], juaprouy SsaIppY sy Preq Iaquinp Juapiouy




65-TS:60 18 TI0T/EO/E0 pawud

930 p 93eq

(00°€) SZOONI

L4 X Amfur {1 JOIPIO0E S[oIYaA SuIpnfoxs ‘Ies SN - 12€ OAY SINV'I LTIL T'81:90 ZI0Z/1T/T 000 - 6740071
£ 4 s34 Am(ur gapas yoaprooe aforgea Furpnioxs qied SING - 1Z¢ 8AY NOLONIXHT 9%S 'S:€0:S0 Z10Z/1Z/Z 000 - STHOOZT
sax 3% paj[eoues 29 payoredsic - 119 60€ VLSOO VMLNOD 0EE1  #:50:20 Z10T/1T/T 000 - LTHO0T]
sox sax paijsotes 2 payosedsi - 119 PAIE NOSTVD 0£Z€ Z-v1:7Z Z10Z/0%/T 000 - 9THO0T]
saX L0 pofeotes 29 paysjedsiq-ony - 4119 oAV LTHATSOOY 00€1 11:80'7Z T10T/0Z/T 000 - STHOOT1
0K sox oxyy Sup[mg - [1[ PAIE ONILLAD 10V '1:9€:1Z ZI0Z/OTT 000 - ¥ZH00LT
9K sax pa{[aoues 9 payoredsic] - 119 WIONVL SLT  ¥:T1:61 ZI0T0T/T 000 - £T00TL
sox 3 23O JO JOPO ‘2Teds SYOWS - 169 1S ALNOW TaA LTLT Y:LO'LT ZI0Z/0Z/T 000 - TZHOOZT
04 80X pa[aoues 29 payoledsi( - 119 Aemy ALDDIVD 0LIE S0:91 TIOZOT/Z 000 - 1TH00TI
9K sof pafeoues 3p payoredsiq - 119 oAV AVMAVOME 0¥Z1 €:S0°9T ZI0ZOT/T 000 - 0ZH00ZT
9K soX Amfuy i 1Usprooe a(orgeA Surpn[oxs ‘[eo SIWA - 17€ 1S ANOWHOIY €1ST 'T:08:ST Z102/0Z/2 000 - 6140021
soX sox paeomes 7p payoyedsiQ-[eotpaAl - INT 19 SAY [eRUSD 1B O8] WO T6TS1 TIOZOT/T 000 - B1H00TT
9K 80X Amfur s JuopIoor AoTyeA JUIpR{oXs ‘fes SIWE - 1Z€ I AIVEAAL 18 0:28 11 TLOZAOZ/T 000 - L1+00ZT
oK S04 paj[aoues 2 payoredsiq - 119 AV OIEV NVS 12121 €11 ZI0Z0Z/T 000 - 91400Z1
9%, s9X paf[eotes 2 payojedsi - 119 1S VANA TLYT 0°10:01 ZI0Z/OZ/T 000 - STH0OTI
8% 9k I8UTLIU0D 0} PauLuoD ‘ery Funj00) - €11 3AY OIEVd NVS 01801 €:90:01 TIOZ/OZ/T 000 - ¥IH00T]
ECTS X AT THTA JUSPIooE S[TUsA SUIPNTIXE T80 SING - 1CE 3AY MAIA AVO 9591 P 10:01 Z10Z/04/C 000 - £1700CT
sax soX axg Swpping - 111 1S CIET PEIT € 1€€0 ZI02/0Z/T 000 - TIHO0Z]
saX 3% paf[aoues 7 pagoredsi-artd - 4119 SNNIS/SVIATVIAVL 0:v€:7Z Z10T/61/Z 000 - T1400ZT
ssx s34 Armn(ur s yusprooe sloTgea SUpn[oxs (e SINE - 12€ oAy OTEVA NVS ¥6L01 '0:2bST ZI0T/61/2 000 - 01400ZT
sax 2% pa[aoues % payoredsiq-wrely ssted - X119 sAY 'TVNOQOVIA SOET 'S:62:ST Z10Z/61/T 000 - 60¥00T1
sax 3% MY SIAF 1SISSE ISISSE [EOIPOIAL - [ 1€ Ay NOGMONS TLLY Ti40'ST ZTI0T/6E/T 000 - S0V00TT
80X sax Amfay yim jusplooe spergea Bupnioxs ‘qres SINK - 1Z€ oAV O1EYd NVS 0ZL1T €571 ZI0Z/61/T 000 - LOVOOT]
9% sax DI[BAUY JSISSY - $GS 9AY 4SOf NVS ST19 Z:0¥:01 Z10Z/61/T 000 - 90¥00TT
$9X $94 Amfur s Juoprooe sforgaa Fmpnyoxs res SN - 1Z€ 1S AIMIETT 11§ 1S:€2:0T T10Z/61/2 000 - SO¥00T1
$9f soX 1010 “weiqoid WIRM - 07§ IS ANOWHOTL 011 0:9%:80 ZI0Z/61/7 000 - #0Y00Z1
SO X Amfir s Jusprooe aotqea Surpnoxs [es SING - 12€ IAONTS 9001 0:€T:¥0 TLOZ/6L/T 000 - £0V00TT
94 9 pajeates 2p payoredsid - 119 18 ADOWHNN 6L €:€2:CT TI0Z/8L/T 000 - TOYO0TT
9% s9X Amfur g JuspIooe a[a1gaa SuIpnyoxs ‘Tres SINA - 12€ PAIE ONILLAD 00v9 ¥€I:81 ZI0Z/81/T 000 - 10¥00ZT
9% oK Amfuy s uap1ooe s[oryea Bupnoxas ‘f[ed SNT - 1Z€ oAY AFISHM PPLT T3SELT TIOZ/RL/Z 000 - 00¥00ZI
3%, soX M0 SINT ISISSE ISISSE [BOIPSAL - T1€ 1S ALMEAUT 019 TSHTl TI0T/81/0 000 - 6650071
S 3, sox (Pad AIN) TUSpIove Tensapad/slotysa 1010 - €€ 1§ puoTIR 18 I VIOLYOd YO 07TE6T ZI0Z/LT/Z 000 - 86£00Z1
$8 o4 AInfur yLs JuapIooe a[orgaA Supn{oxs e SIE - 1€ 1§ L10OS 6¥C1 TRIST TIOT/LL/T 000 - L6EDOZT
o $9X Pa[I39URS 239 PAYoIRdsIQ-aILy - 4119 ISAYES 'S:08:80 T10Z/LI/T 000 - 96€00T1
S04 84 paf[soues 2 poyojedsiq - 119 BAY OTEVJ NVS 88811 T:6€:L0 TIOT/LL/T 000 - S6E00TT
34 sax S3LN{U] M JUSPIOOR JONBA - ZZE (1 19ISMIIg B pAld NOLONITEY UO -€:01:10 TIOZ/LI/T 000 - P6£00TT
sax SaX, Axnfur yim JUspIove s[anyeA Supnoxs [ed SWE - 1€ I FOVIIAL LL6L T60:81 TI0Z/OL/T 000 - £6£00T1
9% SO Am{uy s JuspIooe o[oTYsA SUIPN[OXS (B0 SN - 1Z€ 9AY OTEV NVS 01801 0:S4:L0 ZL0Z/OL/T 000 - Z6E00ZT
—uﬂgufrom ﬁQHQ—QEOU GQM.H. jupRUY mmu._ﬁmud\ aunyMeq .—UQ—H:—Z H_.-Umu_.uﬂH




65:75:60 18 T10Z/20/€0 pawnig

9jo g oFed

(00r€) $TOONI

89X $ax Arnful yIM JUSPIOIE S[OIYPA JUIPN[OXa ‘[[Ed SN - 1Z€ IQ VIDIANDAVIA 0§ S'€E€T TI0Z/ST/T 000 - L9Y00TT
S3X $IX SeLM(UT YIM JUSPIIIE IDIYIA - ZTE 08S M S8T:T1 TIOT/ST/Z 000 - 99¥00TT
$3X so X ony 3uiping - 111 IS VANVMA 90T1 +01:11 TI0Z/ST/T 000 - $9%00T1
$9X 59X M2I0 SINIH ISTSSE “ISISSE [BOIPSIAl - [ 1€ 9AY VINVNVA €015 '€:-%1:01 TI0Z/ST/T 000 - ¥9100CI
83X §aX Amfur yitm FESpIooe J[styaA Jwpnoxe Teo S - 1Z€ 3AY NOLONIXAT 9¢S T:L0°10 ZIOT/ST/Z 000 - £9¥00T1
89X SaxX Amft yarm Jusprode 3[51ysA Swpn[oxs ed SWH - 1Z€ . eAY SAAVIO 0159 €S:TT TIOL/HT/T 000 - T9¥00TT
S9A sax M1 SJAIH 1SISSE JsIsse [eOIpaI - T1€ PAID AT 1€0T 0:%T:TT TIOTAT/T 000 - 19100T1
s9X% saX UONOUTJ[EW 0} NP PAPUNOS WNSAS ULR[Y - S/ 1S TTAAMON bEY 10T TIOT/FZ/T 000 - 097001
SaX S3A pai[eoued 2 peydredsIq-and - A119 AV WHHHY €07 11 ¢I0U/¥Z/T 000 - 65¥00Z1
S9K S8 paf[aoued 29 payoedsIT - (19 1S VANA 0bvl £2T11 TI0TYT/T 000 - 85¥00T1
89K EJA PaI[aoLE) % PoydiedsIq-and - 4119 1D NOIDNISNAY 87 $'#p80 TIOTZ/YT/T 000 - LSFO0T]
5K S3 % INQ0 {ed 9s[ey 10 uuele 3s[ed - 00L aAY OTEVA NVS 0SYIL €T1:LL Z10Z/€T/T 000 - 95H00T1
s5a X Sax QOIS JO JOPO oIeds oUW - 159 A N M
S3A4 S3X pa[19oues %5 peydedsig-aIL - {119 9AY NOIMOOLS SE6L I:vS:9T TI0T/EL/T 000 - ¥SHOOTI |
EC) . s9k Amfur Yt JuUsprooe JjoIyaa SUIpn[axe es SWH - 1€ IQONIY §T6 +0S:ST TI0T/EL/T 000 - ES¥00TT
SO $34 Amluy qaim Juoplaoe 121G SUIPTIIXd “TTed SINH - 1T€ oAy JANGHSVY ¥18 Z:Z€+1 TIOL/ELT 000 - TSHOOTT
SaX SIA pay[eoues 79 paydsedstd - 119 AV VINVHAL 1Z1§ S TT:41 TIOZ/ET/T 000 - 15900C1
ECY A Sax 13130 ‘[[ED JUSIU POOL) - 009 examg 18 AV VSTOOD U0 €101 ZI0T/EL/T 000 - 0SY00TT
sa X S9X pafIeoueD % payojedsiq-ang - A119 08 M 7:65°80 TIOT/ET/T 000 - 6¥¥00T1
S9X SSA ATHUL (1A JuSpIooe 9[3TeA TUIPN[OXa Tfed SIH - 1Z€ Kep NVOSIONVHS vI 0:76:L0 ZI0Z/ET/T 000 - 8¥¥00TT
$3% S8 Amfur Y JUpIode S[oTY2A SUTPNoXa 120 SINH - 12¢ AV AVMIDONE SEVL P ¥TL0 TI0T/ST/T 000 - L¥Y00TT
S94 S94 Am{ut qyim 10epIooe s[anyea SUIPNIXs Tres SINY - 17€ 9AY NOLONIXHT SES 'T:L¥:90 TI0T/ET/T 000 - 9¥H00T1
89X L)Y Armfur §i1a JUSPI2OR 2[I1RA FWPN[OXS T[ed SNF - 1Z€ Aepy NVOSIONVYA 0€ #6£:00 TI0T/ET/E 000 - SYF0O0T1
saX Sax pay[eoues 2 paydedsiq-1edtpa]y - INT19 AY SIVATVINVL §10Z . #:8%:C7 TI0Z/ZL/T 000 - ¥1p00TT
sax $9X sxy Surpring - 111 AV SONITIEH v1Z2 T:LETT T10Z/Z8/T 000 - £¥H00TT
SIA saX am 3wpimg - 111 1D TMOLHDIN $T T1¥:1T T10¢/T/T 000 - THP00T1
$9X S9K M210 SN 1SISSE ISISSE TROIPAIN - T1€ Id COOMATIM 7T '1:90:61 TI0T/ZL/T 000 - 1¥F00T]
S3X $3% Amfur qim JUSpIooe SoIyeA SWpn[axXs es SWE - 1Z€ oAy AMNGHSY P18 '1:2E:81 T10Z/ZZ/T 000 - 0bP00T1
sax saX Mo10 SN Istsse ‘JsIsse [eoTpajN - T1¢ : WTHH 1181 TI0Z/TT/T 000 - 640071
89X S3A Amfem y1m JuSpIooe 3[o1Ga4 SWpPNISX? ‘Ted SNA - 1Z€ SAY OF19Vd NVS $S611J0og Ul ¢'6l:¢1 Z10T/2Z/T 000 - 8€400T1
89X S Amfor pim Jusp1ooe 9[olaA SUTPNIOXa 2o SING - [Z€ 2AY NOLLONOI $L0T 0:0Z:¥1 ZI0T/ZL/T 000 - LEYOOTL
saX SaX Koue3e axg-uou £q papodsuen Ared ‘[ed SINE - 199 3AY OTIgVd NVS $9611 $:60'01 TI0T/ZT/T 000 - 9£¥00Z1
SO $94 Amfon gira JuspIodse 9[o1yaA SuIpnjoxe Tjee SWH - 12€ 1S YIQIVH TL0T $:8%:C1 T10T/TT/T 000 - SEF00TT
S9A S3A o130 ‘[Ied 9STe] JO Wirele 9518 -~ 00L oAy OTEVd NVS TSTII £:T€ 11 TI0Z/TT/T 000 - bEY00T]
s3X EED Y KouaZe reymounuasog 10 10 207[0d ISISSY - 166 2AY O1EVd NVS §ZOTT £:85:60 TI0Z/TL/T 000 - ££¥00T1T
89K sax Amfur gim JuUSPIoSE oTYeA SUIPTOXS “[ed SINH - T1Z€ 9AY SHONVD 6061 #:L§:L0 TIOT/TT/T 000 - TEFOOTT
sax S Amfin 1A JUSPIOOE B[01YaA FWIPN[OX ‘[Teo SINF - 1ZE 18 XANMVAY €9 #6€°€T T10Z/1Z/T 000 - 1£700T]
89X 83X payfeoues 2 pagdledsIq-21 - AT19 oAy YOTSNVHD __1:91%1 ZI0Z/1L/Z 000 - 0£¥00T1
pemalady  pajardmo)) adA 1 juaprouy 5521ppPY amnyPreq Jaquinp] yuaprauy




65°25:60 78 2102/£0/£0 pawung

930 9 29eg

(00°¢) STODONI

PasaIAaY J0N]
80¢ Pasmalaay
pajarduwoD 10N
807 pagerdwon
80¢ SIUIPIIUT JO JFQUTN
5[830],
S8A S84 Amfur fIm Juaprooe o31qeA IWPNOXe ‘Ted SINA - 12€ A FALSMEEI 01€T #280°CT T10T/6T/C 000 - 06¥00C1
A SaA 12UTEIUOD 0] PAUTIUOD ‘I FULY00D) - €11 9AY Teuo(y STIL S:01:9T TIOT/6T/T 000 - 68700TI1
s34 A pe[eoues 7 payajedsig-aiy - 119 1S (I£T 0STT Z:€0:ST TI0T/6T/T 000 - 88%00T1
Sa X sax A im JUSPIIL 3[IIY3A BUIPNIIXS ‘T[B2 SINF - [Z€ 9AY SOTAVD TZLS ST T10T/6T/T 000 - L8Y00TY
SaX S2A Am[ur yirm JUapIoo. S[OTYRA FUIPTIIXA f8d SINH - 1Z€ BAY SAAYID 0159 [:€E€TTT Z102/6T/0 000 - 98¥DOTIT
$ax S9& Am[ut yis Juaplooe s[o1yoA SUIPNIOXS Ted SIA - 1T€ oAV OTEVd NVS 10111 0:1€:11 TI0T/6Z/T 000 - S8¥00TT
S3A EETN pa[[eatred %9 payoredsi( - 119 1S HI6P S LLL S:6¥60 TIOT/6T/T 000 - ¥8¥00T1T
SSA 34 WAOP SU[ I3M0d - iy NITAFHS 1 w1 gdSHOW YO Z:9¢£:80 TIOT/6T/T 000 - €8¥00T1
sa X S9A Amfur gyam Jusplooe [21YaA SWPNIOX Ted SINH - [TE AV OIEVd NVS $9611 T:6£%0 T10T/6T/D 000 - T8P00TI
X X AT (T2 JUSPIOOE S[IIQA SUIPU[IX0 [[€0 SINA - 12t SAY dDOIEENVD 82¢ C6V:60 ¢104/3¢/0 000 - 18900T1
Sa X sax Am[u yim JusSpIaoe [IY3A FUIPN[OXS [[2d SINE - 1Z€ PATE NOLONITIY 07ST1J0 o uf -£:06°80 TV0Z/8T/T 000 - 08¥00TT
52X EE)N Pa[TeouRD 2p payoledsiq - 119 AMH INVID €S5¢ 0:80:9T TI0T/LT/T 000 - 64¥00T1
soX sa% M3I0 ST ISISSE ISISSE [ROIPI - 11€ PAIE DNILLND 0765 29551 CIOT/LT/T 000 - 8L¥00T1
$3X $aX PAe3URS 23 PAYIeds(I-edIPojAl - INT19 DA ANV IHDIH 06 T:9S°€1 ¢L0Z/LT/T 000 - LLYOOZT
SaA 3 Amnfur giiam Juaprose 3[oIYaA FuIpnioxs ed SWH - 12€ 1D VIEN0SH SISy T:10:%1 TI0Z/LT/D 000 - 9LP00TT
SaA S3A UOLIUST OU M STING Y0I00S TedT dALSSIOXNY - [ST Ay LLONDL ST99 1:9S:L1 TIOT/9T/T 000 - SLYOOT]
LN SaX Amfur qas Jueprooe aporyas BUIpn{oxe ‘eo SING - 1Z€ 1S OLINAH NVS 9€81 1€:LZ:6T ZI0Z/9T/T - 000 - bLFOOZI
S ELP N PaI[80uR 29 PIURTRdSI(I-RIIPIIA - INTT9 PAIS IOHSISVE 1SLI T'E0FT ZT10Z/9T/T 000 - LLPOOTT
S[A SaA PIBAUL ISISSY - €S Ay VNQINVY S0T T:8E¥0 ZI0Z/9T/T 000 - TLVOO0ZT
S S2A pajjsotes % pagoredsiq - 119 AV MIVTTIIA SEE .€TT6T TIOT/ST/T 000 - 1LH0071
SoX S3A : UMOp Ul 13M0d - pirt IS XANAVA  1:Z6°81 TI0Z/ST/T 000 - 0L¥00T1
=A SA A1 SIATH ISISSE ISISSE [BIIPIN - T1€ AV NOLAVTD €65 0°LTST TI0T/ST/T 000 - 69v00C1
524 SoA 1910 “[TeS JULI POOD - 009 Z1d QLNIED Td 0008 0:5Z:F1 T10T/5T/T 000 - 89¥00¢]
pasetaey  pajejdwo)) adA], Juaplaug SSIPPY Wiy PIeq Jaquiny Judplouy




7 e

THE OITY OF S—
CERRITO
El Cerrito Fire Department
Memorandum
March 3, 2012
TO: Kensington Fire Protection Board Members
FROM: John Dougery, Battalion Chief

SUBJECT: Incident Activity Reports for the Month of February

16 incidents occurred during the month February in the community of Kensington. Please
see the attached “Incident Log” for dates, times, and nature of all responses for the month
of February (Kensington’s responses will be underlined to assist in identifying them).

No incidents occurred duting the month of February in the Community of Kensington
resulting in fire loss.

The chart is broken down into NFIRS Incident Types. The following is a list of the
response types, the number of responses for each type, and the percentage of each type.

Incident
Call Type , Count Percentage
Fires (Structure, Trash, Vehicle, Vegetation Fire) 0 0.00
Medical (EMS, Veehicle Accidents, Extrication, Rescue) 8 50.00
Hazardous Condition (Chemical Spifls, Leaks, Down power Lines) 0 0.00
Service calls (Distress, Water/ Smoke/Odor Problems) 3 18.75
Good Intent {Cancelfed En Route, Wrong Location) 4 25.00
False Call {Wrong Company/Unit Dispatched) 1 6.25
TOTALS 16 _ 100.00

KFD Fire Department mFires
Responses For February 2012 u Medical
OHazardous
Condition

0O Service calls

m Good Intent

® False Call

10890 SAN PABLO AVENUE
EL CERRITO, CALIFORNIA 94530
{510) 215-4300 www.gl-cerrito.org



!
~ZT IR E _gﬁg

T eegt

feaosddy qd-4 uoibuisuay
I |
0L ¥59'21g vioL
052492 06¥2| 0Ov8l SoepalUl pURiDIM 229 ZHLLE0 J@oemysng | ¢68.L0
Go't9s' 8l gece]  Op8L|- uonosjoid suly rey|  ZH0/E0 o) 13 Jo AID | 02120
Ge'lle 1901|  op8s ucisia Jely (000,2420100| 21020 uejd a0RG UOISIA | YESLD
gy avecl 06Fkc| 0OF8L pun} BulsjoAss ssinquuisy;  Z1/80/60 QAd-DA[ 90¥10
G9'2r9'0l 1908 OPBL paw udy Jgoegoct! v LZ0 SHddEeD| 69110
L0'683°1 1901 O¥8L fejuap ey 1689.200039( €HI0/E0 [Rag el=aq) 28600
NOLONISNIY [-FNVYNI IS
£l # NOLLYOOT
2Log/eie 1 31vad S30M0AL
0412 C# HOJlva TIWYAOHAAY - TVLLINSNYHL

‘ADIAd Qdd NOLONISNIA

juawAied Joj pascidde :wwn_ aARY YOIUM PBAISDS! S30IAKS puUB Spoof 1o} swiep pue ssoloaul BUmGi|o) aip ae Uumalay papremiod

:QUNoD BISDD BAUOD |0 JBJIORUOD JORPNY ‘0L
IWAOHAEY - TV LLINSNVHL



March 8, 2012

Attachment to Transmittal 0312
Kensington Fire Protection District Revolving Fund 01406

Detailed invoice for reimbursement to the Revolving Fund for payment of the following expenditures:

INVOICE

DATE DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
1/30/2012  UBS - janitorial 99.66
2/7/2012  EBMUD - water/wastewater 239.15
2/3/2012  PG&E - electric 802.71
1/2/2012  Terminix - pest control 106.00
2/5/2012  AT&T - telephone 274.57
2/3/2012  PG&E - gas 130.19
2/9/2012  Nextel - telephone 65.12
2/3/2012  Office Depot - office supplies 54.35
2/13/2012  Rantala - graphic design 20.00
2/17/2012  Payroll processing 47.99
2/17/2012  Payroll - 2/1-2/15/12 2,339.16
2/17/2012  Withholding payroll taxes 2/1-2/15/12 889.62
3/1/2012  Stericycle - medical waste 481.71
2/22/2012  Comcast 77.48
3/1/2012  State Comp - workers comp 414.98
2/21/2012  Bud & Ray's - repair dryer 159.95
2/10/2012  Mechanics Bank - trading cards, ofc. Exp 1,326.46
2/21/2012  Cruikshank - parking lot clean-up, etc. 900.00
3/2/2012  Payroll processing : 47.99
3/2/2012  Payroll - 2/16-2/29/12 2,364.69
3/2/2012  Withholding payroll taxes 2/16—2/29/12 854.22
2/1/2012  ICMA/RC - deferred comp 900.82
2/29/2012  UBS - janitorial 99.66
3/1/2012  CA Diesel & Power - generator maint. 550.00

Total 13,246.48

Please complete the enclosed deposit ticket and mail in the attached envelope to The Mechanics Bank.



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet
As of February 13, 2012

Feb 13,12
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
Petty Cash 200.00
KFPD Revolving Acct - Gen Fund 8,176.33
General Fund : 384,113.67
Special Tax Fund 34,673.50
Capital Fund 5,061.77
Total Checking/Savings 432,225.27
Accounts Receivable
Accounts Receivable 566.87
Advance on Taxes 1,373,865.60
Advance on Supplemental Taxes 27.077.67
Total Accounts Receivable 1,401,510.34
Other Current Assets
Prepaid Services - EC 942,059.40
Prepaid CERBT - Retiree Trust 1,131,608.09
Investments
Capital Replacement Funds 776,422.00
Fire Protect. Contract Reserves 2,260,942.00
Investments - Other -86,842.63
Tofal Investments 2,950,621.37
Total Other Current Assets 5,024,188.86
Total Current Assets 6,857,924 .47
Fixed Assets
Equipment 896,141.54
Accumulated Depreciation-Equip -490,385.00
Land 5,800.00
Building and Improvements 1,433,929.13
Accumulated Depreciation - Bldg -583,685.00
Current Capital Outlay
Public Education 176.18
P/S Building Repair/Replace 542,279.17 .
Firefighters Qtrs/Equip 10,105.63
Total Current Capital Qutlay 552 560.98
Total Fixed Assets 1,814,361.65
Other Assets
Prop 1A Loan - State of CA 227,098.04
Total Other Assets 227,098.04
TOTAL ASSETS 8,899,384.16
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
Due to Other - Issued by CCC 6,654.22
Total Accounts Payable 6,654.22



Kensington Fire Protection District

Balance Sheet

As of February 13, 2012
Feb 13, 12

Other Current Liabilities
Surety Bond Claim Held 176,000.00
El Cerrito Service Contract Pay 942,059.40
Wages & PR Taxes Payable 5,956.02
Deferred Comp Payable 450.41
Total Other Current Liabilities 1,124 465.83
Total Current Liabilities 1,131,120.05
Total Liabilities 1,131,120.05

Equity

Fund Equity - General 3,325,448.26
Fund Equity - Capital Projects 548,373.00
Fund Equity - Special Revenue 17,789.00
Fund Equity - Gen Fixed Asset 1,321,009.00
Fund Equity 1,146,877.58
Net Income 1,408,767.27
Total Equity 7,768,264.11
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 8,899,384.16

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Other Tax Income
Leass Agreement
Interest Income
Salary Relmbursement Agresment
Miscellaneous income

Total Income

Expense .
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVIGES

LAFCO Feas
Contra Costa County Expenses
El Cerrito Contract Fea
Water System: improvements
Risk Management fnsurance
Professicnal Fees

Accounting

Actuarial Valuation

Audit

Legal Fees

Total Professional Fees
Witdland Vegetation Mgmt
Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SER...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dontal
Vislon Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVIGE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm, Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Open Houses
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITL...

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Firefighter's Apparel
Firefighters' Expenses
Engine Rescue Equipment
Staff Appreciation
Professional Development
Bullding Maintenance

Janltorial Service
Medical Waste Disposal
Bullding alarm
Gardening service
Miscellaneous Maint.

Total Building Maintenance

Building Utilities/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sewer

Total Building Utilitles/Service

Electlen
Memberships
Offlce
Qffice Expense
Office Supplies
Telephone

Total Offlce

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensation/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff
Total Expense

Net Ordinary Income

Kensington Fire Protection District
Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison
Juty 4, 2011 through February 13, 2012

Jul1,*11-Feb 13,12 Jul §,"10-Feb 13, 11 § Change % Change
2,773,705.78 2,753,316.60 20,389.18 0.7%
200,196.00 200,220.90 -24.90 0.0%
14,724.89 0.00 14,724.89 100.0%
24,705.00 14,420.00 15,285.00 106.0%
5,127.52 5,979.18 -851.66 -14.2%
26,810.84 26,077.92 73202 28%
0.00 24,052.00 -24,052.00 -100.0%
3,050,270.03 3,024,066.60 26,203.43 0.9%
1,176.70 1,445.41 -268.71 186%
264554 2,036.40 -290.86 8.9%
1,318,882.44 1,243,741.57 75,140.87 6.0%
$40,000.00 0.00 140,000.00 100.0%
11,476.00 12,378.00 -$02.00 -7.3%
2,730.00 222625 503.75 22.6%
2,500.00 3,200.00 -700.00 21.9%
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.00 0.0%
2,463.17 8,832.77 5,369.60 72.1%
19693.17 26,259.02 -6,565.85 -25.0%
5,477.50 3,675.00 1,802 50 49.1%
1,498,351.35 1,290,435.40 208,915.95 16.2%
39,500.00 41,242.80 -1,742.50 -4.2%
5,046.64 5,346.99 -300.35 -5.6%
1,423.36 1,423.32 0.04 0.0%
45,970.00 48,012.81 -2,042.81 -4.3%
3,604.62 4.212.47 -317.85 76%
2,012.74 670.59 1,34215 200.9%
580.23 Q.00 580.23 100.0%
0.00 101250 -1,012.50 -100.0%
6,487.59 5,895.56 592.03 10.0%
415.85 7,188.49 -6,782.64 -94.2%
965,28 2,641.68 -1,676.40 £3.5%
0.00 6,217.01 5,217.01 -100.0%
811,24 1,106.61 20537 -26.7%
3,441.40 171.00 3.270.40 1,912.5%
697.62 597.96 99.66 16.7%
3,196.14 2,371.47 824,67 34.8%
95.00 0.00 95.00 100.0%
0.00 360.00 -360.00 “400.0%
4788.18 4,205.49 492 69 11,5%
B,776.94 7,624.92 1,152.02 15.1%
542.36 533,60 8.76 1.6%
532264 4,711.60 611.04 13.0%
1,216.60 782.64 433.99 55.5%
7.081.60 5,027.81 1,053.79 17.5%
0.00 260.80 -369.80 -100.0%
4,307.00 4,741.00 434,00 9.2%
2,039.51 £89.60 1,449.91 245.9%
929.27 431.80 497.47 115.2%
2,747.87 2,408.88 338.79 14.1%
5,716.45 3,430.28 2,286.17 66.7%
31.515.76 39,528,680 -8,012.84 -20.3%
45,123.75 41,286.28 3,637.47 9.3%
1,249.53 1,327.02 -77.49 -5.8%
3,825.00 3,430,00 395.00 14.5%
2,256,165 2,064.30 191.85 9.3%
3,693.44 3,499.90 393.54 112%
1,086.43 779.93 306.50. 39.3%
743.76 706.50 37.26 5.3%
58,178.06 £3,093.93 5,084.13 9.6%
1,641,502.76 1,435,966.30 204,536.46 14.2%
1,408,767 27 4,587,100.30 -178,333.03 -11.2%

Page 1



Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers In - Capltal
Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Transfers Out - Capital
Transfers Qut - Special
Transfers Qut - General

Total Other Expense
Net Other Income

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Prev Year Comparison

July 1, 2011 through February 13, 2012

Jul 1,11 - Feb 13, 12 Jul 1, '10 - Feb 13, 11 $ Change % Change
3,455.00 93,356.00 -89,900.00 -96.3%
209,480.80 33,058.31 176,431.69 533.7%
212,944.90 126.413.31 8653159 68.5%
209,489.90 3,05831 206,431.59 6,749.9%
0.00 119,000.00 -119,000.00 -100.0%
3,485.00 4,355.00 -900.00 -20.7%
212,944.90 126,413.31 B6,531.50 68.5%
0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.0%
1,408,767.27 1,687,100.30 -178,333.03 -11.2%

Page 2



Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
Property Taxes
Special Taxes
Other Tax Income
Lease Agraement
Interest Income
Salary Reimbursement Agreement

Total Income

Expense
OUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
LAFCO Fees
Contra Costa County Expanses
€] Cerrito Contract Fee
Water System Improvements
Fire Abatement Contract
Risk Management Insurance
Professional Fees
Accounting
Actuarial Valuation
State Mandated Claims Gonsult
Audit
Legal Fees

Total Professional Fees
Wildland Vegetation Mgmt
Total QUTSIDE PROFESSIONAL SER...

RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS
PERS Medical
Delta Dental
Vision Care

Total RETIREE MEDICAL BENEFITS

COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITIES
Public Education
Comm. Pharmaceutical Drop-Off
Vial of Life Program
CERT Emergency Kits
Open Houses
Community Shredder

Total COMMUNITY SERVICE ACTIVITL...

DISTRICT ACTIVITIES
Flrefighter's Apparel
Firefighters' Expenses
Staff Appreciation
Profssslonal Development
Bullding Maintenance

Janitorial Service
Madlcal Waste Disposal
Building alarm
Gardening service
Miscelianeous Maknt.

Total Bullding Maintenance

Bullding Utilities/Service
Garbage
Gas and Electric
Water/Sewer

Total Building Utilities/Service

Memberships
Office
Office Expense
Qffice Supplies
Telephone

Total Offlce

Total DISTRICT ACTIVITIES

Staff
Wages
Overtime Wages
Vacation Wages
Medical/dental ins compensation
Retirement Contribution
Payroll Taxes
Workers Compensatlon/Life Ins
Payroll Processing

Total Staff

Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July 2011 through January 2012

Jul 11 - Jan 12 Budget % Over Budget % of Budget
2,786121.01 2,768,795.00 17,326.01 100.6%
200,196.00 200,196.00 0.00 100.0%
14,724.89 Q.00 14,724.89 100.0%
29,705.00 29,705.00 000 100.0%
5,127.52 4,500.00 627 52 113.9%
26,810.84 26,800.10 10.74 100.0%
3,062,685.26 3,020,696.10 32,689.16 101.1%
1,176.70 1,480.00 -313.30 79.0%
2,645.54 4,508.00 -1,862 46 58.7%
1,318,862.44 1,318,882.74 -0.30 100.0%
140,000.00 200,000.00 -£0,000.00 70.0%
0.00 8,000.00 -8,000.00 0.0%
11,476.00 11,000.00 476.00 104.3%
2,730.00 2,900.00 -170.00 94.1%
2,500.00 3.000.00 -500.00 93.3%
.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
12,000.00 12,000.00 0.co 100.0%
246317 15,000.00 -12,536.83 16.4%
19,683.17 32,900.00 ~13,206.83 59.9%
5,477.50 5,000.00 477.50 109.6%
1,499,351.35 1,581,780.74 -82,420.39 94.8%
39,500.00 39,500.00 0.00 100.0%
4,415.819 5,339.16 923,35 82.7%
1,423.36 1,456.35 -32.99 97.7%
45,339.17 46,295.51 -956.34 97.9%
3894862 6,110.00 -2,215.38 63.7%
2,012.74 1,802.00 210.74 111.7%
0.00 000 0.00 0.0%
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.0%
680.23 250000 -1,919.77 23.2%
0.00 0.00 .00 0.0%
6,487.59 10,412.00 -3,924.41 62.3%
415.85 600.00 -184.45 69.3%
965.28 2,500.00 -1,534.72 38.6%
811.24 2,541.67 -1,730.43 31.9%
3,441.40 3,796.89 -355.49 90.6%
597.96 . B25.00 -227.04 72.5%
271443 2,645.44 68.99 102.6%
95.00 0.00 95.00 100.0%
0.00 816.65 -816.656 00%
4,066.09 5,833.31 -1,767.22 69.7%
7.473.48 10,120.40 -2,646.92 73.8%
54236 560.00 -17.64 96.9%
451993 4,620.00 -100.07 97.8%
977145 710.01 267.44 137.7%
6,039.74 5,890.01 149.73 102.5%
4,307.00 5,100.00 -753.00 84.5%
1,912.29 204169 -128.40 93.7%
920.27 1,458.31 -520.04 63.7%
267019 2,800.00 -129.81 95.4%
551175 6,300.00 -7188.25 87.5%
28,965.74 36,848.97 -7.883.23 78.6%
45,123.75 42,116.69 3,007.06 107.1%
1,249.53 2,187.50 -937.97 57.1%
0.00 0.00 000 0.0%
3,825.00 3,570.00 25500 107.9%
2,256.95 2,106.81 150.34 107.1%
3,893.44 3,916.65 2321 99.4%
1,086.43 1,000.00 86,43 108.6%
695.77 750.00 -54.23 92.8%
58,130.07 55,646.65 2,483.42 104.5%

Page 1



Contingency
General

Total Contingency
Total Expense

Net Qrdinary Income

Other Income/Expense
Other Income
Transfers In - Capltal
Transfers In - General

Total Other Income

Other Expense
Transfers Qut - Capital
Transfars Qut - General

Total Other Expenise
Net Other Income

Net Income

Kensington Fire Protection District

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July 2011 through January 2012

Jul "1 -Jan12 Budget $ Qver Budgst % of Budget
0.00 11,666.65 -11,666 65 0.0%

0.00 11,666.65 -11,666.65 0.0%
1,638,273.92 1,742,650.52 -104,376.60 94.0%
1,424,411.34 1,2687,345.58 137.065.76 110.6%

3,455.00
209,489.90
212,944.90
208,489.80

3,455.00
212,944.90

0.00
1,424,411.34 1,287,345.58 137,065.76 110.6%

Page 2



CHIEF’S REPORT



KENSINGTON FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
March 2012
TO: President and Board Members, Kensington Fire Protection District
FROM: Lance J. Maples, Fire Chief

SUBJECT:  Fire Chief’s Report

Fire Prevention 2011

This year the Kensington Fire Protection District, Fire Prevention Division continued to have an
extremely busy and very successful year. The major programs the Fire Prevention Division is
involved in include: Mercantile Fire Safety Inspections, New Building Construction which
includes plan reviews and field inspections, Public Education and our Weed Abatement Program.
These four programs keep the Prevention Division extremely busy throughout the year and
provide us with our greatest challenges and rewards.

Mercantile Fire Safety Inspections: Kensington has nearly 100 businesses that are inspected
annually by on duty engine companies. There are typically five types of inspections our engine
companies conduct. They are; General Fire Safety Inspections, Fire Sprinkler Inspections, Fire
Alarm Inspections, Hazardous Occupancy Inspections and Commercial Cooking Fire
Suppression (Hood & Duct) Inspections. Many of the businesses that are inspected by engine
companies receive multiple inspections concurrently, i.e. Fire Safety and Fire Sprinkler. Some
require all five inspection types to be conducted. Of these businesses, we had a 90% completion
' rate. The businesses that do not comply are forwarded to the Fire Prevention Officer to ensure
Fire Code compliance is met. The result of our comprehensive Fire Safety Inspection Program
makes us one of the lowest fire losses in commercial occupancies in the state. '

New Building Construction: New building construction includes plan review, on site
inspections and final inspections. In 2011, we completed eight plan reviews and 21 construction
site inspections. Construction site inspections conducted by the Prevention Division mainly focus
on Life Safety Systems. The majority of these site inspections include fire sprinkler, fire alarm
system installation and acceptance, water supply and hydrant spacing, commercial cooking
facility fire suppression systems, emergency exiting and lighting.

Public Education: Public Education continues to evolve. The infant car seat installation
program continues to be a great success, which resulted in the safe installation of 56 individual
infant car seats. Our Fire Department car -seat installers have also worked with John Muir
Hospital hosting a car seat installation workshop and have participated in other car seat
installation workshops throughout the region installing car seats with John Muir. In addition to
installing the car seats, our fire department installers train new parents how to correctly and
safely install or transfer their car seats in their vehicles,




The "Smokey Bear” suit and "Pluggie” the Fire Hydrant continue to be a great success in public
education. Again this year we have conducted fire safety education for citizens of all ages using
these fire prevention tools to reach the public. We have achieved this by being extremely active
in seeking opportunities to educate the public in fire safety. The main avenues we reach the
public through are; fire station tours, going to public and private schools and other public events,
Tri City Safety Day, Fourth of July and Halloween The Smokey Bear suit and “Pluggie” the Fire
Hydrant have been used at several Kensington sponsored events. In addition, we have conducted
CPR/First Aid classes for the public that has drawn 105 students. The citizens of Kensington are
excited and eager to seize every opportunity to learn about fire safety.

Weed Abatement: Our Weed Abatement program remains our most challenging and time
consuming program. The program consists of inspecting every property within Kensington
identifying fire hazards and having those fire hazards removed or brought into acceptable levels.
After every property is inspected, a letter on non-compliance is sent to those properties and
property owners that do not comply with the Districts “Vegetation Management Standards”. This
year we sent out more than 56 notices and all of the properties were brought into compliance
voluntarily. This was achieved through the hard diligent work of Prevention Department
personnel, making hundreds of phone calls and numerous site visits educating property owners
of the risk and standards they were to maintain.




NEW BUSINESS



March 8, 2012

To: KFPD Board Members
AGENDA ITEM 10

Brenda Navellier
KFPD Manager

Re: 2012 Community Clean Water Initiative Ballot

Attached is the ballot the District has received to vote on the 2012 Community Clean Water
Initiative for the one parcel that the District owns in Kensington.

The total annual cost for the District, should the initiative be passed by the voters, is $49.02 per
year.

I am requesting that the Board vote on how they would like to cast their ballot for this initiative.



Contra Costa Clean Water Program 2012 CommuniTy. CLEAN WATER INITIATIVE

clo Carol Keane and Assoclates, CPA
700 Ygnacio Valley Road, Ste 360 . OFFICIAL BALLOT

Walnut Creek, CA 94596 ' ConTRA CosTa CLEAN WATER PROGRAM

“1n ofder fo:-

rty listed on the other side of this ballot?. -~ -

O YES, | approve the proposed annual clean water fee.”
| ' NOTE: -

. , : The proposed annual clean water
’ - ; foe for your property is printed on
O NO, 1 do not approve the proposed annual clean water fee.” , the ,,,,,‘;,_s,-d’; o’;ﬂ',g pliA

Signed | . - Date
Signature of Record Property Owner, or Authorized Representative

Fold so that this side is on
the inside before placing this
baliof in the ratum envelope

o

~ Print Name
| hereby declare, under penalty of per;u:y that | am the property owner or owner's authorized
representative of the parcel identified on this official ballot.

Instructions forthe completion and return of this Official Ballot are on the other side

Who May Complete this Official Ballot? Steps for Completing the Official Batlot _

1. Ifthe property is owned by an individual, the individual 1. Verify the owner name, address, and parcel number 5, To he tabulated, bafiots MUST be received by

may sign. listed on the asseslsmenl b?got a‘rie correct. Ifthey Friday, April 6, 2012 at 5:00 p.m.
2. If a property is held by a husband and wrfe gither are not correct, call 925-313-2360. . .
may sign for both. : 2. Fill in or clearly mark the oval next to the word _Ym:N . return your baliot in the followin
3. Iftwo or more persons own the property as tenants-in- “YES" or “NO” to approve or disapprove of the - —ay-"
common or as joint tenants, any tenants-in-common,  proposed clean water fee. To ensure a permanent A) Mall your ballot to the address shown on
or joint tenant, may sign for all mark, a pen should be used. the enclosed retum envelope so thatitis

4. I the property is owned by a corporation, the ballot 3. Sign and date this official ballot. Only official  received on or before April 6, 2012 at 5:00
may be signed for the corporation by an officer or ballots which are signed and marked with the ~ P-™.
officers authorized to make contracts or by resolution property owner's support or opposition will be B} Hand-deliver your ballot to the Clerk of the
of the corporation's Board of Directors. counted. After marking your vote, simply FOLD  Board of Contra Costa County Supervisors

5. If the property is owned by ancther legal entity, the the ballot so that your vote is on the inside of the  at 651 Pine Street, 1st Floar, Room 106,
ballot may be signed by any person authorized by fold. Then place the ballot in the return envelope  Martinez, Califomia so that it is received on or
law to make contracts for the entity. provided. No postage is necessary to mail back  before April 6, 2012 at 5:00 p.m.

6. If the property is owned by a public agency, the balot your ballot.
may be signed by any person authorized by faw to 4.t you make a mistake in-completing your ballot
make contracts for the agency or by resolution of the or wish to change or withdraw your ballot, please @ m'NTYEI’IVh"I"KHI @

agency's Governing Board. call 925-313-2360.
Please see other side to complete this ballot.
EENSINGTON FIRE DEPARTMENT o S00T40s2
207 ARLNGTONAVE 1 A
[ PARCEL PROPOSED ANNUAL
NUMBER FEE

lple bl itlhibe it bbbty 5700500217 $49.02



Official
Ballot Guide

2012
Community Clean Water
| Initiative

Please Return Your Ballot
Before Friday, April 6th at 5:00 p.m.



Why Did You Receive This Ballot
Guide and Official Ballot?

This ballot guide provides information about improving
water quality in Contra Costa County through a proposed new
Clean Water fee that will:

The official balfot included with this baliot guide allows
property owners to decide on this proposed “2012 Commiunity
Clean Water initiative.” Please read the information in this
baliot guide and call the Clean Water Program at 925-313-
2360 if you have any additional questions. Then complete the
official ballot to vote on this initiative.

2



Protecting Clean Water

Each year, tons of harmful and dangerous pollutants,
bacteria and trash are carried through our communities and
enter local creeks, reservoirs, lakes, the Delta and Bay. As
water drains from streets, parking lots, and lawns, pollutants
are picked up and enter the drainage
system through thousands of catch
basins throughout -Contra Costa

- County. From there, this polluted water
flows through a system of pipes, open

. channels and creeks into the Delta and
Bay.

The Contra Costa .Clean Water
Program is composed of Contra Costa
County, all of its nineteen cities and
‘towns, and the Contra Costa County

"Flood Control & Water Conservataon
'Dlstrlct These twenty—one agencies are
worklng cooperatwely to prevent water
' 'pol_lut_ron, but much more needs to be
‘done to protect and improve local water
quality. Also, new and expanded State
and Federal clean water mandates
require local communities to pay large
fires if creeks, reservoirs, lakes, the
Delta and Bay are not cleaned up.
These are the reasons the Clean Water
"F’rogram is proposing -the 2012
Community Clean Water Initiative to
improve local water quality and protect
our - communities from toxic and
dangerous pollutants. '




Local Clean Water Bodies
in West County Communities

If this measure is
approved, the following
local creeks and water
bodies will benefit from
clean water services and
projects:

» Baxter Creek

» Carquinez Shorelines

» Cerrito Creek

» Edwards Creek

* Garrity Creek

e Hilitop Lake

* Jewel Lake

* Maloney Reservoir

- o North Reservoir

¢ Pinole Creek

¢ Point Pinole

* Refugio Creek

* Rheem Creek

* Rodeo Creek

* San Francisco Bay

¢ San Francisco Bay
Shorelines and Wetlands

* San Pablo Bay

* San Pablo Bay
Shorelines and Wetlands

* San Pablo Reservoir
e Summit Reservoir
* Wildcat Creek

e -

Pinole Creek

4

Pinole Shoreline

ﬁe re- R e o

" Photo by Ted Thamiter

" Photo by Ted Thamiter




Including Crockett, El Cerrito,
El Sobrante, Hercules,
Kensington, Pinole, Richmond,

 Rodeo, San Pablo




{

Information About Your Proposed
Clean Water Fee

The propOSed annual Clean Water fee for your property is
printed on the official ballot included with this ballot guide.
The total amount that would be raised County-wide by the
proposed 2012 Community Clean Water Initiative for fiscal
year 2012-13 is approximately $8+ million. The proposed
Clean Water fee is based on the cost of clean water and
pollution control services and facilities needed to improve
water quality and comply with federa! and state mandates.
The proposed Clean Water fee is calculated based on the
average impervious surface (surfaces not permeable by water,
such as driveways, pavement and buildings) for properties of
different types and SIZes For example, properties with large
impervious areas send more polluted water into the storm
drain system than property types without impervious surfaces,
such as open space.

The proposed annual Clean Water fee can only be
increased by the consumer price index, or two percent,
whichever is less. This will help ensure that Clean Water fee
revenues keep - pace with the cost of operating and

"maintaining our clean water and water pollution control

services and facilities in future years. For more information,
contact the Clean Water Program and/or review the Clean
Water Fee Report available from the Program. Moreover, if
approved, the Clean Water fee will be levied annually for a
period not to exceed 10 years.



in Water Bunoff

Balloting Process

/

If you have questions about the Clean Water fee or the
proposed clean water services, lose your official ballot, require
a replacement official ballot, need a proportional official ballot
so you can vote your share of your property separately from
other owners, or want to change your vote, call the Clean
Water Program at (925) 313-2360. The Clean Water fee shall
not be imposed if, upon the conclusion of the tabulation,
official ballots submitted in opposition to the fee exceed the
official ballots submitted in favor of the fee. Failure of any
person to receive a ballot(s) shall not invalidate the
proceedings. "

7



Additional Information

Eor additional information on the Contra Costa Clean Water
Program, its services, the proposed Clean Water fee, the
pallot proceeding or to obtain a copy of the Fee Report,

cali: {925) 313-2360 or visit: www.cccleanwater.org

A

CLEAN DELTA R BAY

Para Ayuda En Espaiiol
Este infrome contiene informacién sobre su propuesta
iniciativa de agua limpia. Es muy importante que entienda
el material. Busque la asistencia de alguien que puede
traducirlo para usted.

RINTED WITH
SOY INK @ |

West County



BOARD REPORTS



Last October marked the 20-year anni-
versary of the 1991 Oakland-Berkeley Hills
fire. Much of the street layout and topogra-
phy in Kensington are similar to those in the
Oakland-Berkeley hills. Fire District Ordi-
nance and State Law requires all home and
property owners, and renters, to remove
flammable vegetation around their resi-
dences. Protecting your home and the com-
munity from the devastating effects of wild-
fire is the property owner’s responsibility.

The community of Kensington is in a
“Very High Fire Hazard Severity Zone.”
KFPD is requesting voluntary compliance
and citizen involvement in the reduction of
fire hazards in our community. Fire depart-
ment personnel will check for compliance
with these standards beginning in May. For
the past several years, voluntary compliance
by the community has been outstanding and
we again look forward to everyone’s coop-
eration this year.

You, as the property owner, are the most

your home from a wildfire. If you need guid-
ance in resolving a fire hazard on your prop-
erty, please call the Fire Prevention Officer at
(510) 215-4457 for assistance. We are happy
to help!

Trim all trees at least 10 feet from the ground.

important person when it comes to protecting

Spring Vegetation Management Inspections

Vegetation management tips:
All lots

Trim trees up 10 feet from the
ground. Remove dead and dying
branches, loose and papery bark,
and fallen branches.

e Cut trees 10 feet back from chimney
openings.

o Install a spark arrestor on all chim-
neys and stovepipes.

o Keep roof and decks free of leaves,
needles, twigs or other dead vegeta-
tion.

e  Fire resistive plants and shrubs are
recommended.

o Al abgtement must be maintained
throughout fire season.

Large lots

e Muaintain a 30-foot firebreak from
all structures to property lines. Only
well-tended, properly irrigated or-
namental vegetation is allowed.
Remove all dead, diseased or other-
wise flammable material,

e For parcels that extend 30 to 100
feet from the house, reduce the
height of flammable vegetation
(grass and weeds to 6 inches or
less; brush to 18 inches or less).

Go to “www.kensingtonfire.org/
safety/ index.shtm!” to download a file
of the District’s full vegetation manage-
ment guidelines and a list of recom-
mended plants and trees.

Also check our Links/Downloads
web page for additional information on
Defensible Space.

SPRING 2012

CERT Program 2
CPR/First Aid 2
Classes

Pharmaceutical 3
Disposal Program
Community Shred- 3
ding Event

District of Distinc- 3
tion

Child Car Seats 4

KFPD BOARD OF
DIRECTORS:

o Janice Kosel, President

s Joe deVille, Vice

President

o Leslie Michael,

Secretary

o Helmut Blaschezyk,

Diector

o Nina Harmon, Director

KFPD STAFF:

o Lance Maples, Chief

s Brenda Navellier,
Manager




PAGE 2 SPRING 2012

CERT Training—Sign Up Now!

KFEPD is currently offering a spring session of Community Emergency Response Team training., Now
is the time to sign up and learn how to help yourself, your family, and your neighbors during a time of a
disaster! Class size is a maximum of 25 people.

CERT BOOT CAMP CERT TRAINING

CERT Boot Camp is de- Utilizing the CERT curriculum, this 20-hour program is designed to
signed to provide those partici- assist residents of Kensington to be self-sufficient in the event of a dis-
pants who cannot dedicate the aster. Classes are offered free of charge. This spring session will take
required 20 hours for full train- place at the Arlington Park Clubhouse, 1120 Arlington Blvd., El

ing. This non-certified one- Cerrito on Thursday evenings from 6:30 to 9:00 p.m.. The final drill
day training will introduce par- Wil take place on a Saturday.

ticipants to CERT in all pro- 312 Inroductionto CERT

gram areas 1n a condensed 10t~ 315719 Disaster Psychology

mat. 3/22/12 CERT Organization

_ 3/29/12 Disaster Medical Part 1
Boot Camp will take place  4/5/12 Disaster Medical Part 2

on Saturday, May 26, 8:30 4/12/12 Fire Suppression and Utility Control
a.m. to 5:00 p.m. at the Ken- 4/19/12 Search and Rescue
singtoﬂ Community Center. 4/26/12 Terrorism Awareness

4/28/12 All Day Simulation/Drill
(Fire Training Facility, 3506 Cutting Blvd., Richmond)

How can you sign-up?
Call (510) 215-4450 or email kensingtonfirepd@aol.com
to sign up for these CERT classes.

COMMUNITY EMERGENCY he : _
RESPONSE TEAM CERT participants receive free emergency preparedness items to

complement their training.

CPR/First Aid Classes

If you would like to take a be determined in the near future. Spring 2012 CPR/First Aid
CPR and/or First Aid class,your  There is a $26 fee for CPR and a Schedule
Fire District is here to help. $26 fee for First Aid. =
Classes are taught in small )
groups and priority registration 445(')1"0 reglst.:clarl,( call (;tl 0) 215- March 17 Kensington
is given to Kensington and El or ematt kensinglon- April 14 Kensineton
Cerrito residents. CPR beginsat ~ frepd@ aol.com. prt ensingt

9:00 a.m. There is a break from May 13 El Cerrito
12:60 noon to 1:00 p.m. for June 16 Kensington
lunch on your own. First Aid

resumes from 1:00 until 4:00 Fall classes will be scheduled

p.m. later in the summer. You can
Kensington classes are held check our website at

at the Arlington Community www kensingtonfire.org/

Church, 52 Arlington Avenue. comm_prog.shtml.

The El Cerrito class location will




THE FIRE PLUG

PAGE 3

Pharmaceutical Disposal Program

KFPD, in conjunction with
KPPCSD, will be bolding a free
community pharmaceutical
drop-off event on Saturday,
April 28, 2012.

We will be accepting un-
wanted/expired medications
through the U.S. Drug Enforce-
ment Agency’s “Got Drugs?”
national take-back initiative.

Drop off is between the

hours of 10:00 a.m. to 2:00 p.m.
at the Kensington Fire Station,

217 Arlington Avenue, Kensing-
ton,

We are now able to accept
all medications including narcot-
ics. Please be sure to put any

Community Shredding Event

KFPD will be holding another community “shredding event” for
Kensington residents on Saturday, April 7th from 10:00 a.m. until
2:00 p.m.

In our on-gomg efforts to assist the community become more fire

; , %y safe, a mobile document shredding
truck wilt be located at the north end of
the community center/library parking
lot that day (across from Arlington
Community Church, 52 Arlington Ave-
nue).

Residents are encouraged to clear
out old files and papers from their

used sharps into a container and
please no drop-offs other than
during the designated time.

We do not accept any house-
hold hazardous waste.

It is important not to flush
your unwanted medications
down the toilet as they will pol-
lute our drinking water and
ground soil. Unwanted medica-
tions left in your medicine cabi-
net put children and teens at risk.
Call (510) 215-4450 with any
questions regarding this event.

homes and bring them to the
shredding truck to be securely
and safely disposed. All paper
shredding is recycled by return-
ing it to a paper mill.

KFPD will also have Vial of
Life packets and 24-Hour Emer-
gency Kits on hand if you have
not yet received yours. Call 215-
4450 with any questions about
this service.

KFPD District of Distinction Accreditation

The Kensington Fire Protec-
tion District has been accredited a
California Special District Leader-
ship Foundation (SDLF) District
of Distinction for a second time.
KFPD is only one of two fire dis-
tricts and 16 total special districts
in the State to have achieved this
accreditation. The award demon-
strates KFPD’s commitment to
good governance, and to ethical
and sound operating practices.

The standards set by SDLF are vice to the residents of Kensing-

strict and require the District to
meet a list of requirements involv-
ing policies, procedures, audit
standards, and continuing educa-
tion for both staff and Directors.

President Janice Kosel
proudly accepted the award on
behaif of KFPD and said it re-
flected the dedication of the Board
to provide the highest level of ser-

ton.




KENSINGTON FIRE
PROTECTION DISTRICT

Kensington Public Sofety Building
217 Arlington Avenue
Kensington, (A 94708

Phone: 510/527-8395
Fax: 510/527-8396
E-mail: kensingtonfirepd{@aol.com

If There’s a
Doubt—
Call Us Out!

Were on the Web!

wwv. kensingtonfire.org

KFPD Installs Child Car Seats

Drivers are responsi-
ble for proper installa-
tion of child safety seats.
Propetly installed child
safety seats are critical
for the survival of an
infant or toddler in-
volved in a car crash.

Since the correct
instaliation of a child
restraint system can be a
chatlenge, KFPD offers
free child safety seat
inspections for Kensing-
ton residents only. Two
of our firefighters are
trained Child Safety Seat
Technicians.

Residents who have
installation problems or
are unsure if their child
safety seat is properly
installed can contact
KFPD for a free inspec-
tion by calling 215-4450
or emailing kensington-
firepd@aol.com.

Please arrive at your
appointment with the car
seat installed and if pos-
sible, bring your car
seat's instructions. Hav-
ing the child present is
best but not necessary.

The Fire Department
is a member of the Child
Seat Safety Coalition
sponsored by John Muir
Health. Throughout the
year, the Coalition spon-
sors child safety seat
checkpoint events at
various locations.




I
HH

California Special
ik Districts Association
BEMIN  Districts Stronger Together

DATE: February 24, 2012
TO: - CSDA Voting Member Presidents and General Managers
FROM: CSDA Elections and Bylaws Committee

SUBJECT: CSDA BOARD OF DIRECTORS CALL FOR NOMINATIONS
SEATA

The Elections and Bylaws Committee is looking for Independent Special District
Board Members or their General Managers who are interested in jeading the
direction of the California Special Districts Association for the 2013 - 2015 term.

The leadership of CSDA is elected from its six geographical regions. Each of the
six regions has three seats on the Board with staggered 3-year terms. Candidates
must be affiliated with an independent special district that is a CSDA regular
member located within the geographic region that they seek to represent. (See
attached Region Map) -

The CSDA Board of Directors is the governing body responsible for all policy
decisions related to CSDA's member services, legislative advocacy, education
and resources. The Board of Directors is crucial to the operation of the
Association and to the representation of the common interests of all California’s
special districts before the Legislature and the State Administration.

Commitment: Serving on the Board requires one's interest in the issues _
confronting special districts statewide. A board member is expected to attend all
board meetings held every other month, usually on the second Friday of the
month, at CSDA’s office in Sacramento. Besides serving on the Board, each
Board Member is expected to participate on at least one committee, which usually
meets 3-4 times a year in Sacramento. CSDA reimburses directors for their
related expenses for Board and Committee meetings as outlined in Board Policy.
In addition, all Board Members are expected to attend CSDA’s two annual events:
Special Districts Legislative Days (held in the spring) and the Annual Conference
(held in the fall) as part of their obligation to the CSDA membership; expenses for
these two events are not reimbursed by CSDA, even if a board meeting or
committee meeting is held in conjunction with the event.

Nomination Procedures: Any regular member Independent Special District is
eligible to nominate one person, a board member or managerial employee (as
defined by that district's Board of Directors), for election to the CSDA Board of



Directors. A copy of the member district’s resolution or minute action must
accompany the nomination. The deadline for receiving nominations is May
25,2012. Nominations and supporting documentation may be mailed or faxed.

Nominees will receive a Candidate’s Packet in the mail. The packet will include
campaign guidelines.

CSDA will mail baliots on June 8. The ballots must be received by CSDA no
later than 5:00 p.m. August 3, 2012 and must be the original ballot (no faxes or e-
mails). The successful candidates will be notified no later than August 7. All
selected Board Members will be introduced at the Annua! Conference in San
Diego, CA in September. -

: Expiring Terms
(See enclosed map for regional breakdown)

Region 1 Seat A Mark Bryant, Garberville Sanitary District
Region 2 Seat A Noelle Mattock, El Dorado Hills Community Services District*
Region 3 SeatA James Kohnen, Alameda County Mosquito Abatement District*
Region 4 SeatA Ann Mathews, Kern County Water Agency* :
Region 5 . SeatA Jack Curtis, Ventura River County Water District
Region 6 Seat A ~ Jo MacKenzie, Vista trrigation District*

SeatC Dewey Ausmus, North County Cemetery District

(* = Incumbent is running for re-election)

If you have any questions, please contact Charlotte Lowe at 877-924-CSDA or
charlottel@csda.net.




Mendecing

@‘ -1
Sacramento 'Y ‘
Marin h
Cantra Costa ~
San Francisco

San Mateo

Santa Cruz

" Region 1

Mark Bryant, Garbervilfe Sanitary District

Phil Schoefer, Western Shasta RCD
Norman Shopay, McKinleyvilfe CSD

Region 2

Pete Kampa, Tuofumne Utilities District
Noelle Mattock, £ Dorado Hills CSD
Ginger Root, Tuxedo Country ClubFPD

o :’ v [ ]
CISID[A]
Yuba
Sutter
Amador
Calaveras

San Bernardino

Ventura

Los Angeles

Region §

Jim Acosta, Saticoy Sanitary District

Jack Curtis, Ventura River County Water District
Kathy Tiegs, Cucamongd Valley Water District

Region 3

Stanley Caldwell, Mt. View Sanitary District
James Kohnen, Alameda County Mosquito AD
Sherry Sterrett, Pleasant Hill RPD

Region 6

Dewey Ausmus, North County Cemetery District
William Nelson, Orange County Cemetery District
Jo MacKenzie, Vista [rrigation District

Region 4

Adrienne (Ann) Mathews, Kern County Water Agency
Steve Perez, Rosamond CSD

Tim Ruiz, East Nifes CSD



California Special
Districts Association

MEME®  Districts Stronger Together

| ' BOARD OF DIRECTORS. 'NOMINATION FORM
PLEASE BE SURE THE CANDIDATE'S PHONE NUMBER IS ONE WHERE WE CAN REACH THE CANDIDATE

Name of Candidate:

District:

Mailing
Address:

Region: (see attached map)

Telephone:

Fax:

E-mail:

Nominated by (optional):

Return this form and a Board resolution/minute action supporting
the candidate by fax or mail to:

CSDA
Attn: Charlotte Lowe
1112 | Street, Suite 200
Sacramento, CA 95814
(877) 924-2732 (916) 442-7889 fax

DEADLINE FOR RECEIVING NOMINATIONS — May 25, 2012



